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Dear Shareholders,
It is & matter of greal pleasure hat Arvind Remadias has anlersd into the 25Lh year of ils exislance, celabraling its Silvar Jubilae.

Wa are much grateful to our estzemed shareholders for all their support and co-cperation extendad all along in the past.

Emerging markets

Today, while madicines ara available in plenty, their side effacts stand in the way, causing other problems at later stages, and
hance lhere is he need lo reducs unfevoursble impacls on buman body. ARL is, therelore, making eflors o develop naw
products with the help of R&D, The gastric problem is schved by intreducing mouth-dissching medicines.  Chronic diseases,
causad due Lo high pollulion, sle. are quils comman, and o ghl againsl this lrend, products ara being developad by ARL, 1o be
lBuruzhed shartly.

As far as domestic market iz concerned, ARL has increased the number of products, and the marketing temitories are being
crpandcd, cxploring huge potendals. The growing Aslan and Afican countrics are the emerging markets. Exports from Indla
continue o be a major contributar. We have forayed into these regions and expect larger contributions in the marketing share in
the coming years, New produects are also being developed with the patents registration. We have also the off-patented products
In paraliel with patented products to market through the players in the US market

Global presence — The regulated market
Wa ara vaniuring inte the regulated marke! - LIS - the largest pharma market in tha world, 'We have alraedy startad in US by estab-
lishing Arvind Remedies USA LLC, & 100% subsidiary and in order to take forward the LIS business we have apoolnted highly
gualified and wall expedenced pralessionaks at key positions from the US pharma industry teelf, Around 26 products have bean
salacted for development and filing of ANDWAS.

MNeadlass to mantion, we look forward 1o your cortinued suppest in bringing up ARL to tha Raights of global rancwn.
With good wishes,

Or. B. Arvind Shah



ARL enters into its Silver Jubilee!

Tha year 2013 will indeed be remambsared as a landmark in the hisiory of Arvind Remedies Ltd. (ARL), the Company continuing

to show its trend of excellence across the country with congistency in its growih in gl segments

“Fioneers Award” for Excellence in Healthcare — 2012 from MHFW,
Govt. of Tamil Nadu along with FICCI

Over the last & years, Indian pharmaceutical environmant has became increasingly volalile and challenging. Yat the indusiny
grew with 2 CAGR of 15% and ks expected to grow an additional 10%-12% by 2014 (Source: PWE and ICRA). The pharmaceut-
cal markel has reported a growth of 10% last vear, the turnover reaching Rs. 72,000 crores {Source: IMS Healln)

As Dr, ARJ Abdul Kalem energized the citizens to DREAM to see India in the club of developed countries by 2020, ARL directs
its energies in divergent directions viz., business in Ethical, Institutional ang Contract Research and Manufacturing Services
{CRAMS).

Apart from higher input costs, the high cost of bringing products to the market coupled with gradual decline in realizations is
affacting fimancial viability. ARL, howaver, believas that tha indian Pharma Industry has a strong potential to grow. The factars
contributed 1o the growth are: the ageing population, rising incidence of chronic diseases due to change in lifestyle ano eating
habits, acvancement of technology and health care reforms, and Itis being taken care of by the potential institutional marketing.
This has baen ARL's primary market for the past 25 years, and the Company cantinues to direct its resources towards this market

for the foraseeable future



Domestic Markets

Cwur Ethical Business has a diversified and specialized product portfolio both from Allopathic and the Ayurvedic segments. This
year the Company has successfully launched three new products viz. ARVICEP 100 & ARVICEP 200 (an antibiofic), ARGINDIA
{& nitric oxide danor) for use in inferlility and ARVINEX & ARVINEX M (an anti-fibrinolyiic agent) to control heavy menstneal blesd-
ing. With the successhul launchings, the Company has now & strong portfolio of 25 products Tor ethacal marketing. During the year
2012-13, on the strength of ARL's strong presence and compatitiveness in the Southemn states, it expanded e reach by launch-
ing its praducts in the Morthem slates.

Consclidating ARL s potential proactive primary marketing share in ihe Institution business at the top leved as in the past 25 years,
the Company's presance, along with a few leading players, is well established in the Central Governmen, Stats Govermments,
Cuasi Government and the World Bank-sponsored institulions.  During the fiscal year, ARL is proud io state that it has added a
few State Government institutions,
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WHO GMP Kakkalur Unit, Channai Corarel Labs, Roorkea, Haridwar.

Tha Company is committed to the highest level of scientific excellence, Our facility is designed 1o provide cne stop solution in
contract research and manufacturing of fve pharmaceulical dosage forms.

Following are the aregs of research activities and drug delivery technologies:

Conventional Pharmaceutical Dosage Forms

Davelopment and manufacluing of immediale relsase tablel, Hard Gelatin capsulas, Oral Liquids (Syrups and Suspen-
sans), Lyophilized products, Liguid injectablas, Topicals {creams, Gals and Lations).

Miche Phammaceutical Dosage Forms

Devaelopment and manufacturing of Modified Releasa solid oral formulations.

SolubilibyPermaabilily Enhancement with enhancad Bio-availabilily.

Develepment and manufacturing of Gastric Retention System and Taste Mask Formulation.

Development of Oral Dissclving Tablets, Dispersible tablets & customizing the release profile of drug substance,
Development and manufacturing of Micra emutsion-pased / HF beta cyclodexdrin-basad liquid formulation of poarky
soluble drugs, to enhance bio availability of drug substance.

Development of controlled release asmofic lablets.

Davelopment and manufaclunng of delayed relaaze Capsulas.

Development of tablat in capsule formulations.



"An optimist always visualizes a colorful future”

When we do not find a read for orward joumey, we make our own path and reach the destination with conspicusus victory. Thiz results
from our unshakable confidence. This is expcily what hes ptayed an iImporiant role in the success o our remarkaipls growtih in emerng-
Ing markets.

By 2016, the glotal pharmaceutical indusiry is expected 1o generate an estimaled 30% of the 10tal sales In amerging mankes, Cwver
the last five years, sales in emerging markets have coubled, representing approximately 20 per cent of the global market volume.

{ zourca: Bocz & Co.)

ARL ervisages a greal polential In infemnational marketing, as emerging markeds offer significant growth prospects for the fulure,
ASEAN and African markets are at the halm of ARL's plan to tap long=tem business retums. The Company has s presence feft in a
few ASEAN and African coundries hrough brand bulding. Mary brands of ARL have been registered with French West Alrcan
(Francophona) countries, and the busineas has begun already, while in Latin Amenican countries the product ragistration is In the final
slage of approvals, expacling the cparation 1o slart soon. ARL has submillsd nearly 200 dossiars. This yaar also, the Company has
been planning o submil mone desslers, New products have been developed at R&D with the patents registered for these markets.

e v mard
AME Fharmacr utaaty

"Besi Supplier Mant Award © from the State Phammaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka
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Regulated Markets

JEFDA Urd, Irungatukedlai, Sriperumbudur  Tamil Nadu

“Tomorrow is the result of what we do today”
This understanding is what inspires us to siruggle for greater achievemeants each year.
Tha Company plans 1o enter regulated markets through the gatewsay of US market being the immediate focus.

The LS pharmma marke: size is LSS 326 billion, and US i the world's langest market for Pharma Industry giobally, (Source: PWC
and ICRA) MNearly US$ 93 billionwarlh patents are expected o expine in tha next 5 vears, which throws excellent cpportunity for
Arvind Remedies.

ARL has established its wholly-owned subsidisny viz. Arvind Remedies USA LLC, with its office at New Jersey, heving appainted
a full team Lo take care of its US opomtions. Tha Company has shortlisted a faw products 1o be devaloped as ANDAWIh tha help
af USFDA plant | the producis undar ANDA development and with the LS team, the Company is confident of its success to estab-
fizh busingss in USA



Research & Development

Arvind Remedies-SRU conduct
hritis Day
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"SAMAJ RATHA" Title from Her Excellency the President of Speach at SRMC,Chennal, CME Program by
Inddies,* Srimali Pratibha Pali® for the Research in Ayurveda, Or.B.Arvind Shah.

Collaboration

«  Departrent of Sclence & Technology (BST), Gavemmant of India, Mew Dealhi, and S Ramachandra Medical College
& Rescarch Institute (SEMC), Cheanal, for Rhoumatald Arthritis Projoct.

«  DET and SRMC for Ant-Obesity Praject.

= DET, Presigency College, Tami Macu Veterinany & Animal Sciences University (TANUYAS], Incian Institute of Integratve
Medicing, Jammu, for Anti-Wiral Project,

Allopathy

Tha Formulation Developmant Unit emphasizes on Novel Dnug Dalivery Systam (MDDS) for Gro-Disgolving and Modilied release
dosage forms. Mew lachnalogies Rave besn inlroducad o improve beller absarplion and reduced side sffects.
Palenls have been filed wilh Inleleslual Properly Righls of India for:

ARL has entered inlo collaboralion with:

= Treating allergic Rhinitis and Asthma - A nowvel, synergistic mouti-disschving compasition.
= Treating Type-11 Diabates - Compesition and methods far precaration therac.

Due to ARL's continuous RE&D efforts In Avunveds, the Compamy will be successful In launching medicines for chronlc dissases
and the madicines, having minimum side effects, can be taken for long-tarm therapy.

ASRL has already flled patents with Intellectual Preperty Rlghts of Indla for

= AnteRheurmatolc Arhrits product - An immune moculatar which delays the progress of B

= Ant-Oizesity product < A Ralistc product which reouces cardiac risk,

= AntRviral product - An Innovative drug for viral Infections.



Manufacturing Facilities

In order to serve the heaith fratemity, ARL unfolds multi-dosage form facilities in different locations such as:

WHO GMP Kakkalur Plant, Chennai (Unit 1} = Manufactures oral sofid dosage forms, orgl liguids, elixirs, topical preparations,
Mutraceuticals and Oral rehydration salts.

Approvable USFDA Plant, Inungattukottai (Unit 1) — the single-roof solutions for all dosage forms.
1.0ral Solids

2.0ral Liquids

3.Topical Preparations

4 Parenterals — Small Yolume

5.5oft Gel

The Cemnet Labs at Roorkes, Hadowar, a subsidiary ef ARL has obfained WHOGMP cartification, and has passed through
varous MMC audits.




SWOT Analysis

Strength

The giobal pharma industry is expected o grow an addiional 10-12% by 2014, and US baing the largest market in the ward,
is calering 1o the regulated markets. There is also increased scope for emenging markeats in the Asian, African and Latin Armari-
can countries.

Higher GDP growth with increased disposable income in the hands of public and health awareness laads 1o positive attitude
towards spending on medicings. The cost of innovelion, menufacturing and operationa are the factors for selection of a
country and Indian pharma industry is now ranking amongst the top ten countries in the world with a twmover of around
Rs.72,000 crores for the year 2012-13.

ARL has established its approvabie manufacturing faciity for the supply 1o the reguiated markets. In addition, ARL has plans
o devalop products with minimum side effects and alsa the Ayurvedic products made out of natural resources. The domestic
marked k5 already an established one, on which the Company expects reasonable growth for the cument year,

Opportunities

Global demand for genenics is rsing. Due to awareness on health insurance and increase in per capita income, Indian pharma
has the opporunity o grow furiher to meet with the demands. This will also include exporis o the emerging markets. India
being the prefermed global outsourcing hub for phama products due Lo lew cost of skilled labour, It can compats with the
developed nations in giving guality products.

ARL has plannad its strategies to tap eppordunities from the domestic as well as emerging markats, which inclede outsourcing
fior the MMNCs' products, developing the off-patented iterns in its facilities and through resaarch and devalopmant to manufac-
ture now products with tho patonts rogistorod.

Threals and Weaknesses

Almost 40 par cant of the patentsd products in US are golng to expire. China, which 15 the major charma supphying country,
offars much mom competithve prices.

Ag far as Indian pharma |s concemed, the present Drug Price Control Order is being expanded to include mone products in
the purview of Govemment control, which will affect the profitability of the pharma Companies. The poor infrastructure devel-
opment in pharma is ancther major chalkenge.

ARL has embarked on increasing the number of products for its domestic market, at the same time, having forayed into export
markel. New products are also planned for development with paten! registration. ARL has also plans to market of-patented
products through the players in LS.

1n



Human Resources

Human rescurce, as always, has been the major strength in the consistent development of the Organization. The HR
departmant takes care to understand the work place phanomanon and relationships through comprehenshia
rasearch. This helps the company to explain tha role of work force in the organizetional success in minute detail.

ARL has a programme of pericdical review of its key employees performance along with their output. This enables
them to realize their strengths and further enhances them with their awareness.

This is whal enables ARL work together as aninterdependent team for enhancing company’s productivity and profits.

ARL continues to lay strong emphasis on Sales Tralning for Its fleld force both at the Induction level and through
refresher programs to enable front-line medical represantatives and managers for availing their fiald efforts products.

Industrial relationship

Industrial relations at all the works of the Company remained cordial and harmonious during the period under review.
Despite sevare compealition, the enthusiasm and unstinfing efforts of the employees have enabled the company to
remain at the forefrontof the industry.

There is no transaction conflicting with the interest of the Company
Internal control system and their adequacy

The company has adequate system of internal controls, based on well-defined individual roles and responsibilitias
with their limit of authority at various levels as well as effactive feedback flow. The Board of Directors of your Company
has constituted a qualified and indapendant Audit Commities that reviaws the adequacy of Intemal control at regular
intervals.

The Company has appointed Cost Auditor as per the requirements of the provisions of Saction 2338 of the
Companies Act, 1856 and for the year 2012-13 the requirements have been complied with.

Corporate social events

The management of ARL has social consciousness by taking part with the help metive, 1o the Pinjrapole veterinary
hospital & farm, which is shelter for more than 2500 old disabled and abandoned cattle. This institution provide care
and frea ireatmeant to animals. Also the Mother's hall at Gowvt. Childran Hospital Chennai the maintenance of it is baing
looked afterwith the help of NGOs.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Sales

The gross sales revenue grew by 54.48% to Rs T0446 laks in 2012-13. Sales growth was driven by a strong growth in
all the four areas,

Operating expenses

Material cost:

The consumption of materials and finished goods increased by 1485453 lacs to Rs 45708.87 Lacs. Total
consumption as a % o net sales decreased to 74.83% from 79.51% last yaar.

Personnel costs

The personnel cost increased by 48.03% y-y to Rs 1344.23 Lacss due to addition in manpower and increase in
average cost peremployee

Manufacturing, sailing, distribution and General Adminlsiration expenses

The manufacturing, selling, distribution and other general administration expenses increasad by 58% y-y to
Rs1999.57 lacs. Overall MSGA as % lo nel sales were al 3.01% compared Lo 2.89% last year. The reduction is mainly
on account of certain measures implemented during the year to compensate the increasa inraw material prices.

12
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Profits and margins
The EBITDA (eamings before interest, tex, depreciation and amortization excluding non operating income)
increased by 87.20% fo Rs 13373.27 lacs. The EBITDA margin as % tototal operating income has been at enhancad
levelof 20.13% compared 1o previous year's level of 15.52%

The profit before tax and sxceptional items increased by 68.00% y-y to Rs  6255.08 lacs. PBT margin before
exceplional items as % lo tolal operating income has been increased al 8.88% compared with previous year level of
8.52%. The profit after tax grew by 108.26% y-y to Re 4061.69 lacs. Tha nat profit margin as a% to total oparating
income increased to6.11% from 4.45% % lasiyear

Net worth

The net worth as at 31" March 2013 stood at Rs 18426.51 lacs up by 35.76% from last year. Retained eaming of
350.151acs (net profitless dividend) contributed to this rise.

The book value per share as at 31" March 2013 has increased to Rs 40.27 as against Rs 26,67 last year, The retum
on adjusted net worth (RONW= Net profit excduding exceptional kems of tax/ average net worth ad|usted for dafermed
expenses and exceptional items) stood at 24.08% for2012-13

Fixed assets and capital expenditure

The gross block (including capital work in progiress) at the end of 2012-13 was Rs 31475.70Crores which include net
capital expenditure of Rs 6.36 lacs incurmed for new project at Irmungalukottai and Rs. 3688.94 lacs for Bla Cepha
Projects.

Working capltal and liquidity
Working capital lsvel at the and of 2012-13 was of Rs 10415.60 lacs comparad to Rs 5611.50 laks of pravious year.
Owverall current ratio al the end of the year 2011-12 stood at 1.32vis-2-vis 1.23 atthe endoflast year.

Rizkidentification, Rigk Mitigation and Internal Controls.
The company’s business comprises of marketing of pharma products . lts presence exposes it to varous risks which
ara axplainad balow:

Risk of fluctuation in prices of key inputs

Prices of the key ingredients used in the products marketed by the company remain volatile due to several market
factors, including changes in govemment poficies and fluctuations in the foraign exchange rates, The company has
enterad into long tem contracts with the suppliers of thesa Inputs to minimize the risk of luctuation in the Input prices
on its margins.

Rlsk of competition and price pressure
Though the company's products enjoy a leading posifion in their respective categories, the risk of entry of newer
players in the market always exists. The company's strength In the market place, coupled with its continuowus thrust

on improving quality of its products and offering newer products in the wellness segment, gives it an edge over the
competition. The company has presence in both retall as well as institutional segments. Both segments have their
own nuances in terms of customer axpectations, competition and pricing. Howaver, the company is well focused in
incraasing its sharas in all segmants through balanced approach.

Risk of litigation related to quality of products, intellectual properties and other litigation

Any deviation from prescrived regulations or any varlation in quality from standards lald down by regulatory
authorities can lead to actions from these authorities or litigation from its customers against the company. The
company always strives to ensure highest standards of quality of its products and processes. The company also
faces a risk of unauthorized and lllegitimate use of Its brand name, packing style and other intallectual properties
related to its products. The compamy ensures protection of its intellectual property through appropriate registrations
and other lagal means

Risk managamant

The company has established a well defined process of risk management, wherein the identification, analysis and
assessment of the various risks, measuring of the probable impact of such risks, formulation of risk mitigation
strategy and implementation of the same takes placain a structurad manner.
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NOTICE

Notice Is hereby given that the Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will
be held at the Hall of Hotel Ambassador Pallava, Montieth Road, Egmore, Chennai 600 008 at 8.30 am
on Monday, the 23" September 2013 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2013 and Profit and Loss
Account for the Year ended 31" March 2013 and the Reporis of the Directors and Auditors
thereon.
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2. Todeclare dividend for the financial year 2012-2013.

3. Toappointa Directorin place of Dr. CMK Reddy, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers
himself forre-appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. V R Mehta, who refires by rotation, and being eligible, offers
himsetf for re-appointment.

5. To appoint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the nextAnnual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 Mr. Sudhir Chandra, who
was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company and upon whom the Company has received
nomination propesing him as Direclor, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation.

NOTES:

1. Pursuant to Section 173 of the Companies Act, explanatory statement on item no.6 is annexed
hereto,

2. AMember entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on a poll only instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company. The proxy, in order to ba effective, must be deposited at the Ragistered offica of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
18" September 201310 23" September 2013 (both daysinclusive).

4. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the Meating.

5. The Dividend for the Year ended 31" March, 2013 as recommended by the Board, if sanctioned at
the meeting, will be paid to those members whose names appear in the Company’s register of
members on 23" Saptember 2013. In respect of shares held in DEMAT mode, the dividend will be
paid on the basis of beneficial ownership details to be furnished by National Security Depository
Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited for this purpose at the end of business
dayon 18" September 2013. -



Payment of dividend through National -ECS (NECS)

a) Members holding shares in physical form are advised to submit the particulars of their new bank
account number after implementation of CBS, along with a photocopy of a cheque pertaining to the
concemed account directly to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents- M/s. Cameo
Corporate Services Lid. at 1, Subramaniam Building, Club Housa Road, Chennai 600 002,

b} Members holding shares in DEMAT form are advised to fumish the new bank account number
after Implementation of CBS, along with a photocopy of a cheque pertaining to the concerned
account, to your Depository Participant (DP), at your earliest for direct credit of dividend to your
bank account.

Please note that If you do not provide your new bank account number allotted after
implementation of CBS by your Bank to your DP, then in that case ECS to your old account may be
elther rejected or retumed. The Company will Issue demand drafy MICR warrant to such
members whose dividend amount is not credited through NECS/ ECS

c) The bank account particulars of the members will be printed on the dividend warrants. In respect
of the shares heild In physical form, shareholders are requested to send thelr bank account
particulars or any change thersin, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents at the above
address,

d} Members holding shares In DEMAT form shall provide particulars of thelr bank account to their
Depository Participants. The Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent will not act on
any such requesl received from members for change in their bank parliculars. Further,
instructions given by members for shares held in physical form would not be applicable to the
dividend paid on shares also held in DEMAT form.

e} Members, who are holding shares in physical form, are requested to send all their
comespondence including transfer of shares and change of addresses to the Registered Office of
the Company andlior Share Transfer Agents of the Company, at the following address and
Members holding shares in electronic form may update such details with their Depository

Participant.
Repgisterad Office: Share Transfer Agents:
ARVIND REMEDIES LTD. M/s Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Mo, 190, Poonamallee High Road, MNo.1, Club House Road
Chennal -800 084 Chennai - 600002

f) Pursuantto Section 53 of the Companies Act, 1956, as one of the method for service ofthe
documents, the Information Technology Act2000 permits sending it in electronic form.
Hence for service of document which may be notice, annual report, or any communication
through electronic mode all shareholders of the company are requested to send their a-
mail address to the Company or to M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Ltd. the Registrars of
the Company and to update the same whenever there Is change Inemalladdress

g) During the financial year, the unpaidiunclaimed dividend amount pertaining to the year 2004-
2005, Rs. 2,79,946/-was transferred to the Investors’ Education and Protection Fund Account.

h) During the current year, the unpaid/unclaimed dividend amount pertaining to the year 2005-06
being Rs. 6,31, 793.40 will be transferred to the Investors Education and Protection Fund Account.

15
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I) Those members who have not encashed their dividend wamants pertaining to the following
financial years are requested to approach the company for the payment thereof as the same will
be transferred o Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) pursuant to Section 205A{5) of
the Companies Act, 1956 on respective due dates mentioned there against. Kindly note that after

such date, the members will lose their rights to claim such dividend

Account year
Ended on

31" March 2006
31" March 2007
31" March 2008
31" March 2009
31"March 2010
31"March 2011
31"March 2012

Date of declaration
of dividend

25" September 2006
28" September 2007
29" Seplember 2008
30" October 2009
28" September 2010
19" September 2011
14" September 2012

Dividend
payment %

5%
5%
5%
5%
9%
T%
7%

Expected date oftransfer
ofunpaid dividend to IEPF

24" September 2013
27" September 2014
28" Septlember 2015
29"October 2016
27" September 2017
18" September 2018
13" September 2019

J}  Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges where the equity
shares of the company are listed, additional information perfaining to Directors seeking re-

appointment atthe Annual General Meeting is attached hereto.

Place :Chennai
Date :23.07.2013
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FOR ARVIND REMEDIES LTD

MANAGING DIRECTOR



Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173 of the Companies Act, 1956
Item No .6

Mr. Sudhir chandra 62 Years, was appointed as Additional Director of the Company pursuant to Section
260 of the Companies Act 1956 from 12" December 2012 and his term shall expire at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. Pursuant to Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1856 he is eligible for reappointment as
a Director of the Company. He is Post Graduate in Political Science and retired DG (Income Tax
{Investigations), He has over 35 years working experience in the Bureaucracy, His association will be of
an immense help for the development of the Company's business.

Board recommends passing the Resolution
Except Mr. Sudhir Chandra, no other Directors of the Company are interasted in the resolution.

Place: Chennai By order of the Board of Directors
Date :23.07 2013
Dr. B Arvind Shah
Managing Director

Annexure to the Notice dated 23" July 2013

Details of directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
(pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

a) Directors for Reappointment b) Director for
appointment

Name of the Director : Dr CMK Reddy V R Mehta Mr Sudhir Chandra

Age 72 79 &1

Date of appointment : 30/9/1995 5M1/2011 201091951

Brief Resume and nature of

expertise rR&D & Businass Development &  Planning & Taxation

In functional areas : Ethical products Administration

Directorships held in other public  : Coronet Labs Pyt Lid. Surana Power Lid. Channal NIl

(excluding foreign and T.T Limited, New Delhi

Private companies)

Memberships/ Chairmanships of

Committees of other Public

Companias (includas only Audit

Committee and Shareholders/

Investors Grievance Committea) : Nil - Mil

Mo of shares held in the
company : 5250 Nil 2500
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors have pleasura In prasanting the Twenty-ifth Annual Report together with the Audited Statament

of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2013

FIN L (Rs. in Crores)
Particulars 2012-2013 2011-12
Gross Income 704.46 456.02
Profit before tax 62.55 37.21
Profit after tax 40.61 19.40
Profit available for appropriation (after 90.91 57.54
considering the balance b/f from previous

year and deferred tax liabllity)

APPROPRIATIONS

Dividend of current year 4.82 3.37
Corporate Dividend Tax 0.78 0.54
Transfer to General Reserve 12.60 1.94
Surplus carried to Balance Shest 72.71 50.30

Operations and Business Performanca

During the year 2012-13, the gross income increased from Rs.456 Crores to Rs 704 Crores, recording an increase of 54%
over the pravious year, whila profit befora tax has increased from Re.37.21 Crore 1o Rs 62.55 Crore showing increass over
68% of lastyear.

DIVIDEND

Considening the profits and the need to conserve the resources, your directors recommend a dividend of Re.1 per share
{ 8% dividend for the year + 2% as special dividend dus to Silver Jubilss Year ) par share of Rs. 10 sach on tha paid-up capital
ofthe Company. The cutfiow on this account would ba Rs 482 30 Lakhs excluding dividend tax.

Consclidated Accounts

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard bad by tha Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
the Consolidated Accounts for the year snded 317 March 2013 under Indlan GAAP forms part of the Annual Report.

Future outlcok

The Batalactum Cepharm and Ayurvedic projects are under implamentation and same are expacted to be ready for
commarcial oparations by end of third quarter of current financial year.

Dwuring the cument year, the Imungatukottai unit is proposad to be demerged to Arvind Wellness Lid. a wholly owned
subsidiary and the company has flxed 8™ April 2013 as appointed date based on the valuation of shares of the schems and
subjact to NBCASSArY approvals.

In the curmrent year, the company has plans 1o iImplement R&D product development unit at Irungatukotial unit for ANDAS to
be filed for US, which is expected to invelve capital outlay of Rs. 160 Crores.

CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE! CONSOLIDATION

During the year, the Company has issued 12898000 convertible equity wamants at face value of Rs.10 each and premium of
Rs.15 per warrant. The conversion period is upto July 2014 and on conversion of all the 18836000 wamanls into equity, the
paid up share capital will stand increased to Rs B8.12 Crores. In case tha option to convert the warmants to equity shares is
niot exercised bafore the expiry date, the application money of Rs.6.25 received on each warrant will stand forfeited,

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Coronet Labs P Lid. is a subsidiary company and pursuant to the provisions of Saction 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, the
datails of tha subsidiary and the consolidatad audited accounts of the Company togather with the Auditor's Report for tha
year 2012-13 are attached forming part of the Annual Report.

During the current year on 8 April 2013 Arvind Wellness Limited has bean incorporated as the wholly owned subsidiary of
the company.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 256 of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Articles of Association of the Company,
Dr. CMK Reddy and Mr. V R Mehta Directors of the Company, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meating and being eligible, offer for re-appointment. Board recommend their reappaintment.

During the year Mr. Sudhir Chandra was appointed from 18" Decamber 2012 and Mr. Santhana Raman from 12"
February 2013 as Additional Directors and their term shall expire at the Annual General Mesating. Mr. Santhana Raman
has resigned on 3" July 2013. Reappoiniment of Mr. Sudhir Chandra as director s taken at Hem No.6 In the notice.

In accordance with the stipulation under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, briel resume of the Direclors seeking
appoiniment and re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting logether with the nature of theirexperiisein
specific functional areas and names of companies in which they hold office as Director andfor Chairman/ Member of
Commitiees of the Board is annexed to the nolice.

AUDITORS:

Your company’s Statutory Auditors Mis. Doshi Chatterjee Bagrl & Co. Chartered Accountants shall retire at the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Mesting. Tha Statutory Auditors have confirmed thair aligibility and
willingness o accapt tha office on re-appointment. The necassary resolution seaking approval of mambars for re-
appoiniment of Statitory Auditors has bean provided in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

Auditor's Report and Notes to Accounts.

The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditors Report on the Accounts. The Auditors Report is self explanatory
and do not call for any further explanation/ clarfication by the Board of Directors under Saection 217(3) of the
CompaniasAct, 1858.

Internal Audit

During the year under review, the Company had engaged M/s. Siva Anantharaman & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Chennai as Internal Auditors. Due to their resignation from October 2012 the Company has appointed Mr. R.T. Vijaya
Raghavan as the Intermal Auditors of the Company to carry out intemal audit on regular basis. Tha reports of the

Intermnal awdit for the quarters are presented for review before the Audit Committee. The Audit Committae also
serutinizes all the programmes and adequacy of the intemal audits.

Management Discusslon and Analysis (MDA):

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement is presented in & separale section forming part of this Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company complies with the provisions of Corporate Govermance as per the listing agreement with the Stock
Exchanges. Asaparate Reporton Corporate Govermnance is attached which forms part of the Annual Report.

EIXED DEPOSITS

During the year the Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public.

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION ETC.

The details of energy conservation, technology absorption, foreign exchange eaming and cutgo are fumished in a
separate statement attached to and forming part of this report, In accordance with Sectlon 217(1)(e) of the

Companies Act, 1956, raad with The Companies {Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Direciors) Rules,
1988,
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year, the Company did not have any employea drawing remuneration of amounts specified under Section

217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with The Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 and henca
the details are not furnished.

Your Directors affirm that the audited accounts containing the financial siatements for the financial year 2012-13 are
in conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956. They believe that the financial statements reflect
fairly the form and substance of transactions carried out during the year and reasonably present the Company's
financial conditions and results of operations.

Pursuance to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Directors confirm that —
(I) the annual accounts for the year ended on 31" March 2013 have been prepared on a going concem basis

(i) in preparation of the accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and necessary
explanations are given for material departures, ifany

(ill) sound accounting poficles have been applied consistently and judgements and estimates made
that ara reasonable and prudent 5o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

company as on 31" March 2013 and of the Profit of the company for the year ended on that date
and

(w) proper and sufficlent care has been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting records In
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assats of the compamy and
for prevention and detection of fraud and ather imegularities.

LISTING:
LI'; Company's shares are presently listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. and in National Stock Exchange of India
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Dirsctors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation of the banks and other
financial institutions associated with the company. Yeur Directors also thank Medical fratemity for the trust reposed
on the Company and the trade, the stockists and consumers for their patronage to the Company’s products. Your
Directors also place on record their profound admiration and sincers appreciation of the continued hard work put in by
the employees at alllevels. We look forward to the same support inour future endeavours.

For and on behalfl of the Board
Place : Chennai
Dr.B.ARVINDSHAH  Dr. CHANDRARAVINDRAN
Date :23.07.2013 Managing Director Wholetime Director
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Information pursuant io the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Repeort of the Board of Direciors) Rules, 1988,

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) Energy Conservation measures taken:

The company has taken measuras wheraver possible, to maintain the power factoron an on-going basis.
Staps ara balng taken by enargy audit for cost saving and reduction in energy costfrom the cument year,
by Total Energy Consumption and energy consumption per unitof production:

given below in FormA

POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION:

FORM A

2012-13

2011-12

1, Electricity

a) Purchase Unit {(Nos.}

809933

662729

Total amount (Rs. "000s)
Rate / Unit (Rs.) average

7053.81
8.70

4808.58
7.26

b) Own Generation

i} Through Diesel Generation
Unit (Nos)
Unit per Itr. Of Diesel Oil (Nos)
Cost / Unit (Rs.)

334952
9.45
10.70

276577
B.36
9.55

Unit (Nos)
Cost / Unit (Rs.)
Amount (Rs.)

Ii) Through Steam / Wind Turbine / Generator

-

[2. Coal

MN.A

MN.A

Qty. (Tonnes)
Total Cost
Average Rate

3. Fumace Qil

N.A

MN.A

Qty. (K.Ltrs.)
Total Amount
Average Rate (Rs.)

4, Other / Internal Generation Steam

Quantity (in "000 kgs)
Total Cost (Rs. "000)
Rate per kg. (Rs.)

LDO

N.A

MN.A

Censumption per unit of production

There is no specific standard as the consumption per unit depands on the product mix of formulations (Capsules,
Tablets, Ointments and Liquids) and disclosure of consumption figures per unit of production is insignificant.
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B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

FORM B

1. Research and Development
Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company

Ongoing projects

Development of a drug substance for Arihrilis -- Research Associalas
*  Depariment Of Sciance And Technology (Govt. OfIndia)- DST
+ 5 Ramachandra Medical University -SRMU

Davelopment of drug product for Obaesity Related Cardiovascular Diseases —- Ressarch Associates
+  Department Of Science And Technology (Govt. Of india)- DST
+  5rRamachandra Medical University —SRMU
+  SRMC Chiefof Cardiclogy

Davelopment of drug product for Viral Dissasas -- Research Associates

Department Of Sclence And Technology [Govt. Of india)- DST
Presidency College -Dept of Microblology

Tamil Nadu Vetarinary U

Indian Institute Of Integrative Medicine - Jarmmu
Development of Generic Drug substance [ANDA)

Selected products for ANDAdevelopment
Non steroidal antiinflammatory drug with A& category
Anti hypertensive drug with AB category
Ceniral nervous system drug with AB calegory
Skeletal muscle relaxant with AB category
Raspiratory disses drug with AB category

Developmentof 5056 (b)(2) Drug products
2. Benefits derived as a resultof the above R& D

" ® ® #

+«  The Company has the advantage lo come oul with new formulations

+  TheCompany is able to proceed further operations in Phasas.

+  The Company has new plant at Imungatukottai which is equipped with facility to manufacture tablets,
capsules, liquid, ointment, injectibles and soft jel can be manufactured under one roof.

3. Future plan of actlon

Thras ANDA drug products (AA) category under devalopment - Tentative submission by December 2013
Twelve more ANDA drug products ane under developmental stage - tentative submission by June 2014.
Fifteen more ANDA drug products under discussion - tentative submission will be first quarterof 2015.
Two 505 (b} (2) submission are under discussion —tentative submission third quarter of 2014

4, Expenditure on Research and Development
Total R & D expenditure as parcantage to the fotal tumover for the year 2012-13 is 0.07%.

5. Tachnology Absorption, Adoption and innovation
No new technology has been imported or adopted

6. Foreign Exchange Eamings and outgo
During the year foreign exchange eamings were Rs. 1412.26 Lacs as againstthe outgoof Rs 152.09Lacs

® & & @

For and On behalf of the Board
Place : Chennal Dr. .B. ARVIND SHAH Dr. CHANDRA RAVINDRAN
Date : 23.07.2013 Managing Director Whole-time Director
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ANNEXURE B
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant to Clause 43 of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges)

1. Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance Code

Arvind Remadies Lid. believes in continuous good corporale govemancs and always strives o achigve
performance at all leveals by adhering to corporate governance practice, such as—

+ Fair and transparent business practice

» Effective Management Conirol by the Board

= Adequats representation of promoter, exacutive and independent directors

+ Lagal and Statutory compliancesin is true spirit

* Promote ethical and responsible decision making

2. Board of Directors
Compoegition

The Board has the optimum combination of executive and non-executive Directors and the composition of
the Board is in conformity with Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement. As on date of this report, Board of
Directors of the Company comprisas of three executive Directors, and six non—executive Directors, who are
indepandent Directors. The Executive Directors are Dr. B Arvind Shah, who is the CEO & Managing
Director, Dr. Chandra Ravindran, Whole-tme Director, and Mr. Ankur Agarwal Executive Director

(Technical).
The composition and category of Directors and their memberships in other Board/Commiltees during the
yiear 2012-2013 are as under —
S.No | Name of the Director | Category No. of ather No. of Membership in
directorships other Board /
Committees
1 Dr. B Arvind Shah MD and Promoter 1 Nil
2 | Dr Chandra Ravindran | ED* Nil NIl
3 | Dr. CM.K. Reddy NE and ID** 1 Nil
4 | Mr. K.V. Narayan NE and ID*™ Nil Nil
5 | Mr. R. Raja Mohan NE and ID** 2 Nil
8 |MrVRMehta NE and ID** 2 Nil
7 | Mr. Ankur Agarwal # ED* 1 Nil
8 Mr. Raghuveer # # ED* Nil Mil
8 Mr. Sudhir Chandra** | NE and ID** Nil Mil
Mr. V. Santhana
10 | Raman*™"* NE and |ID** 1 Nil
ED-Executive Director

st 2

MNE and |D — Non-executive and Independent Director

Appointed as additional director during the year

Mr. Ankur Agarwal was appointed on 18-04-2012

!# Mr. Raghuvesr wase appointed on 28-04-2012 and he resignad on 03-12-2012

Out of the six independent Direclors, Dr. C.MK. Reddy holds 525, Mr R Raja Mohan holds 2625 and Mr. Sudhir
Chandra holds 2500 Equity Shares (Rs. 10 each) in the Company. The other independent Directors do not hold
any Equity Shares in the Company.
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Board Proceadings:

The Board of the Company met 8 times during the financlal year 2012-13 on the following dates:
On 28" April 2012, 30" May 2012, 14" August 2012, 14" September 2012, 8" November 2012, 18"
December 2012, 24" January 2013 & 12" February 2013

The annual operating plans, budgets, quarterty results, performance of the company and other information,
including those specified undar Annexure 1A to the Clause 49 of tha Listing Agreement anterad into by the
Company with the Stock Exchangaes, as may be amended from time to time, ware duly placed before the
Board and discussed by the Directors of the Company.

Attendanca of Directors at the Board Mestings and last Annual Genaral Meating:

S.No. [ Name of Director Attendance
Board Meeting Last AGM
1 Dr. B Arvind Shah 8 Yes
2 Dr. Chandra Ravindran 7 Yes
3 Dr. C.M.K. Reddy G Yes
4 Mr. K.V. Narayan T Yes
] Mr. R. Raja Mohan 6 Yes
6 Mr. VY R Mehta T Yas
7 Mr. Ankur Agarwal* 8 Yes
8 Mr. Raghuveer@ 2 No
9 Mr. Sudhir Chandra® 2 No
10 Mr. V Santhana Raman® 1 No

@resigned on 3.12.2012 * appointed during the year
3. AuditCommittee

The Audit Committee is constituted with three non-executive direclors, viz. with Mr. R. Raja Mohan,
Chairman, Mr. V. R Mahla and Dr. CMK Reddy as the members, all of them independent directors. The
Company Secretary is the Secratary o the Commitiee, The Stafutory Audilors, Cosl Auditor, Internal
Auditor and Chiel Financial Officer are other invilees lo all the meelings of the Committes. The terms of
reference of the Audit Commitles are to overview the accounting systems, review of financial reporting
process, review of accounts and results and intemal controls of the Company and are wide enough to cover
the mandatory ltems as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as well as In section 292A of the
Companies Act, 1856,

TheAudit Commities met 5 timas during the year and Attendance of Audit Committes |5 a5 undar:

Date Total Members Attendance by number of members
28.04.2012 3 3
30.05.2012 3 3
14.08.2012 3 3
08.11.2012 3 3
12.02.2013 3 2
4. Remuneration Committes
a) Composition:

As all declsions reganding the remuneration of executive and non-executive directors are taken by the
entire board of directors of the Company no formal Remunaration Committee was has been
constituted.
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b} Remuneration Policy:

Remunsration o Managing/ Executive Directors is paid as per their terms of appointment duly
approved by the shareholders. Commission bo the Director is paid as approved by the Board within

the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 1856,

¢) Remuneration fo directors:

The details of the remuneration paid/ payable o the directors during the year 2012-13 are given below:

==

ARVIND

Name Salary & | Contribution | Commission Sitting
Perquisites to Provident (Rs.) Fees
{Rs) Fund {Rs) {Rs.)

Executive Director

Dr. B Arvind Shah 40,80,000 3,60,000 280,00,000 -

Dr. Chandra Ravindran 8,61,600 54,432 - -

Mr. Ankur Agarwal 16,85,167 1,04,340 - -

Mr. Raghuveer 13,74,000 a0,720 - -

MNon-Executive Director

Dr. C.M.K. Reddy - - 46,000

Mr. K.\, Narayan - = - 43,000

Mr. R. Rajamohan - - - 36,000

Mr. V R Mehta - - - 51,000

Mr. Sudhir Chandra - - 10,000

Mr. V Santhana Raman - - - 5,000

Total 80,11,000 6,09,492 280,00,000 1,91,000
Remuneration paid to employee (Relative of MD)

Mr. Anand Shah, Vice

19,04,000

Prasidant

1,20,960

The above sxcludes Company’s Contribution to Graluity Fund.
Presently, the Company has not formulated scheme for grant of Stock options either to the Executive

Diractors or employess.
Belection Committee

The Board has constituted Selection Committes sinca February 2011 with three indepandent directors to
leok after the appointment, promotions and payment of remuneration to the working directors and senior
. The members of the Committee are Dr. C.M.K.Reddy (Chalrman) and Mr. K.V

executives of the company.

Marayan, and Mr. R. Raja Mahan. The Committee met once during the year as per tha details given below:

Date

Tolal members

Attendance by number of members

02.03.2013

3

3

Griavanca Committes is given balow:

Shareholders'investors’ Grievance Commitiee

The Board has constituted an Investors' Grievance Committes which looks into the shareholders' and
investors’ grievances with Mr. V. R Mehta as Chairman, and Mr. .V Narayan and Dr. CMK Reddy as its
members. During the year the Commities mst four imes and the attendance of Shareholders'/investors’
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Dale Tolal members Aftendance by number of members
30.05.2012 3 3
14.08.2012 3 3
08.11.2012 3 3
12.02.2013 3 3

=  The Company's Shares are compulsorily raded in dematerialised form. Hence the Commitiee meels
at relevant intervals considering the volume of transfers received in the physical segment.

=  TheCompany has no transfers pending atthe closa of the financial year.
=  Mr. P.R.Krishnan, Company Secratary is the Compliance Officer of the Company.

Numbear of complaints recaived from tha investors during tha year 2012-13 and their status are as follows.

No. of Complaints received 15
No. of Complaints disposed off 15
No. of Complaints pending at the year end NIL

6. General Body Meetings
Tha location and time of Annual General Mealings (AGM ) hald during the last 3 years are as follows:

AGM Date Time Venue No. of Special
Resolutions
Passed
22™AGM | 28.09.2010 | 0930am | Golden Chakra Hall, V.G.P Golden | one

Beach Resort, E.C.R, Injambakkam
Chennal 600041

237AGM | 19.08.2011 | 09.30a.m | Pandian Hal, VGP Golden Beach | one
ResortE.C R, Injambakkam Chennai
600 041

ué:lEAGM 14092012 | 0930am | Hotel Great Value Marina Inn, | one
Gandhi Irvin Road Egmaore, Chennai

&(a) Speclal Resolution passed In pravicus 3 AGMs:
Tha Comparny has passed following Spacial Resolutions during the last three Annual General Mestings.

a) AGMheldon 14" September 2012
1. Application maoney payable on the convertible equity wamants

b} AGM hsldon 19" September 2011
1. The existing Articles of Assaciation modified and replaced with new set of Articles

¢} AGMheld on 268" September 2010
1. Appaintment of Mr. Anand Shah (relative of Managing Director) pursuant to Saction 314(18) from
1% Aprl 2010
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Extra Ordinary General Meeting
During the year 2012-13, Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held on 28" Aprl 2012 to conslder (1)
consclidation of equity shares from Re.1 to Rs.10 {2) Increasa in authorized share capital from Rs.68
Crores to Rs.70 Crores (3) issue of 19896000 convertible equity warrants et Rs.10 each with premium
of Rs.15 perwamant.
6.(b) Postal Ballot

During the year 2012-13 no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot by your Company. No special
resclution is proposed to be conductad through Postal ballot.

7. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Coronet Labs Private Limited (Coronet) is a subsidiary of the company, which Is not a material unlisted
subsidiary company and as such the company is not raquired to nominate an independent director on
the Board of the subsidiary, However, as a good govemance praclice the company has nominated
Dr.CMK Reddy onthe Board of Cororet The Company reviews the financial statements, Board
meeting Minutes and significant iransactions of the subsidiary.

8. Events for reporting after the Balance sheet date

a} Arvind Wellness Limited

After the close of the year, on 8" April 2013, Arvind Weliness Limited has been incorporated as whally

owned subsidiary of the Company with an authorized share capital of Rs. 10 lacs.

9. Disclosure

a.

C.

8.

Related Party Transactlons

No transaction of material in nature has been entered into by the Company with related parties, l.e.,
Directors or Managemaent including senlor management, their subsidiaries or relatives conflicting with
the Company’s interest atlarge.

Transactions with the relaled parfies are disclosed in Mola No. 41 to the Financial Statement in this
Annual Report,

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company on any malier related to Capital
Markiets during the last three years. There were no penaities, striciures Imposed by SEBI or Stock

Exchange or any other statutony authority against the Company for the year.

The Company doas not have a formal whistle blowar policy. However, access to Audit Commitiea is
made available to every employes.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Corporate Govemance
Code including Board Composition, Audit Committes, Shareholders Grievance Commitiee,
Disclosures 1o be made to the Board and Audit Committee including related party transactions,
Accounting treatments, Risk Management etc.

Eﬂ' respect to Mon-mandatory requirements, the Company has no quallfications In the Auditor's
port.



1. Reappolntment of Directors

of Committees across Public
Companies

Name of Directors Dr. CMK Reddy Mr. V R Mehta
Date of Birth 06/10/1941 12/01/1934
Age 72 79
Appointed on 30/09/1995 05/01/2011
Qualification MBBS, FRCS M.E (Hons) BITS Pilani
Expertise R&D & Ethical Business development
products Planning &
Administration
Directorships held in other | Coronet Labs Pvt. Ltd. | Surana Power Ltd
public companies Chennai Chennal
TT Limited, New Delhi
Memberships/ Chalrmanships | Nl NIl

2. Appointment as Directors

Name of Directors

Mr. Sudhir Chandra

Mr.V.Santhana Raman

Date of Birth 20/09/1951 06/08/1945
| Age 61 63
| Appointed on 18/12/2012 12/12/2013
Qualification M.Sc in Fiscal studies B.Com &
Post Gradusation in CAIIB
Political Science
Expertise Planning & Taxatlon Banking & Finance

Directorships held in other

public companies

Nil

DQ (Entertainment)
International Ltd.

Memberships/ Chalrmanships
of Committees across Public
Companies

Nil

NIl

11. CEQ/CFO Certification

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreameant a Certificate duly signad by Dr. B. Arvind Shah,
Managing Director and CEOQ and Mr. G. Ramachandran, Chief Financial Officer of the Company was placed
at tha meating of the Board of Directors held on 15 May 2013,

12, Code of Conduct

The Board of Arvind Remedies Limited has laid down a code of conduct for all the Board members and the
Senlor Management., The code of conduct has been posted In the company's website

www.arvindrmemedies.com. All the Board members and the Sanior Ma

have afirmed

compliance of the code. Adeclaration of MD & C E O of the Company |s attached to this Annual Report.



© 43.Means of Communication

i) The annual, half yearly and quarterdy results are forthwith baing submitted to the Stock Exchanges
where shares are listed and are available on theirweabsite’

i) Management discussion and analysis formas part of the Annual Report.

i) The Un-audited result= for every quarter and the Audited resulis for the year end are published
in Makkal Kural (Tamil) & Trinity Mirmor (English) newspapers.

14. General Shareholder Information

a)The Twenty Fifth Annual General Meating of the Company will be held on 7" August 2013 at Hotel
Ambassador Pallava, Monteth Road, Egmare, Chennai 600008 st 9.30a.m.

b}Date of Book Closure: The Register of Members and Share Transfer Book of the Company will
remain closed from 3 August 2013 to 77 August 2013 (both days inciusive),

¢) The Dividend for the year endad March 31, 2013 as recommanded by the Board, if sanctionad  at
the meeting, will ba paid to those members whose names appear in the Company's register of
members on 7" August, 2013, In respect of shares held in demat mode, the dividend will be paid on
the basis of beneficial ownership details te be furnished by National Security Depository Limited and
Central Depository Sarvices India Limited for this purpase at the end of business day on 2™ August

2013,
d}Financial Calendar - April 01, 2013 toMarch 31, 2014
Reporting for: with limibed review
- Quarter anding June 30, 2013 15* August 2013
- Quanarending Saptambear 30, 2013 15 Novembar, 2013
- Quarterending December 31, 2013 15* February, 2014
- Year ending March 31, 2013 15™ May, 2014 (If unaudited) or

30" May, 2014 (if auditad)
- Annual General Meeling : Onor before 30" Seplember 2014

e)Listing on Stock Exchanges:
(a) National Stock Exchange of India Lid,,

{b) Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
Stock Code
531823 Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd

ARVINDREM  NMational Stock Exchange of India Lid
f) Market Price Data™

Months BSE NSE
High(Rs.) | Low(Rs.) | Volume(No.) | High(Rs.) | Low (Rs.)| Volume (No.)
Apr 12 2.42 2.21 2076640 2.40 2.20 2837405
May12 2.44 222 1391680 2.45 2.20 1391943
Junail2 26.35 20.10 265182 27.75 17.10 157560
July 12 | 23.25 21.50 268618 | 23.40 2155 225841
Aug12 | 3435 22.10 958843 | 34.40 22.30 1114657
Sep12 | 4005 29.00 1785622 | 39.90 29.00 2631917
Oct12 | 34.90 29.35 888683 | 34.85 30,10 1091319
Novi2 | 33.40 28.70 691199 | 3355 28.85 966274
Dec12 | 35.90 28.75 764271 | 3565 28.20 1011350
Jan13 | 33.90 28.60 508646 | 33.90 28.60 660703
Feb13 | 31.10 25.00 431794 | 31.75 24,60 519032
Mar13 | 31.20 24.85 5410864 | 3150 24 85 1020757

**since June 2012 face value of share is Rs.10 each due to consolidation of shares
29
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g} Share Transfer System:

Regisirar and Share Transfer Agents: Mfs. Cameo Corporale services Lid. All the transfers are processed and

(5)
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approved by the Share Transfer Committes, which normally meets regularly depending on the volume of
transfers.

h) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2013

Slab of Shareholders %Y Amount %
Shareholding (in Rs.)
1 - 5000 465883 89.40 64066680 13.28
5001 - 10000 3185 06.09 26182990 0543
10001 — 20000 1279 02.44 19411680 04.03
20001 = 30000 454 0087 11802030 02.41
30001 — 40000 144 00.27 5124820 01.08
40001 - 50000 140 00.27 6625830 01.37
50001 —100000 182 00.35 13422880 02,78
100001 & above 161 00.31 335883270 69,64
TOTAL 52438 100.00 482300000 100.00
Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2013.
No. of shares | % of share
Category held holding
1. Indlan Promaoters 8273762 17.15
5 Persons acting in concert with the promoters 14317550 95 68
3, Private Corporate Bodies 6930210 14.39
4. Forelgn Shareholders 158336 0.33
9. Indian Public 18549442 J8.46
Total 482300000 100.00
i) Shares dematerialised upte March 31, 2013
No. of shares % of shares MNo. of % of
Shareholders Shareholders
47928168 99.37 52098 99.37

Demateriallsation and liquidity of shares: The Company's sharas are compuisorily radad In dematarialised form.
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i) Outstanding GDR=s / ADRs [Warranis or any Convertible instruments:
1,988,896, 000 convertible equity wamants of Rs. 10 each issued at premium of Rs. 15 per warmant

k} Location of Plants: 1 Shed Nos.38, 39 & 40,
SIDCO Industrial Estate, Kakkalur,
Tiruvellore Dist, Tamil Nadu, India

2 Plot No.G28 & 28 SIPCOT Industrial Estats Irrungatu kottal
Kancheepuram Dist. Tamil Nadu

3 New Unit (Beta Cepha & Ayuredic plants)
Plot No.G44 45846, SIDCO Industrial Estate,
Kakkalur, Tiruvellore Dist. Tamil Nadu

IMinvestor Correspondence: The Company Secretary
Arvind Remedies Lid
180, Poonamaliee High Road,
Chennal — 600 084
Phona (044) 43432829/ 43439585

ar

Camao Corporate Saervices Lid
Mo.1, Club House Road,
Subramanian Bullding,
Channal 600 002
Phone (044) 28480390

Shareholders, holding shares in electronic mode shall send all their comespondence to their respective Depository
Participants with regard to change in bank account or address etc.

PECLARATIONOFMD&CEOQ

|, Dr. B. Arvind Shah, Managing Director and CEQ of Arvind Remedies Limited, do hereby declare that the Company
has duly complied with requirament relating to the code of conduct as laid down in Clause 458(I%D) of the Listing
Agresmentwith the Stock Exchanges.

Dr. B. Arvind Shah
Managing Director & CEO
Arvind Remedies Ltd.

3
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CERTIFICATE Pursuant to Clauss 49{V) of the Listing Agreesment

a)jWe have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statament for the year ended 31.03.2013 and that
o the bast of our knowledge and beliel

iy These stalements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

(i) These statemeant together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) Thare ara, 1o the best of our knowladge and balief, no tfransactions enterad into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

c) We accept that it is our responsibility o establish and maintain internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the intemnal control systems of the Company pertaining to the
financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, wherever applicable.

a. deficlencies in the design or cperation of intemal controls, if any, when come to our notice and
we take steps or propose o take steps to rectify those deficlencies.

b. Significant changes in intemal control

. Significant changas in accounting policies and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statermnants

d. Instances of significant fraud of which we have been aware and the involvernent therein, ifany
of the managemeant or an employees having a significant role in the company’s internal control

system.

G. Ramachandran Dr. B. Arvind Shah
Chief Financlal Officer Managing Director

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

To the Members of
ARVIND REMEDIES LTD.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate govemnancs by ARVIND REMEDIES LTD., for
the year ended March 31, 2013 as sfipulated in clause 48 of the Listing Agreemeant of the said Company with

Stock Exchange(s).

Tha Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited 1o procedures and implemeantation thereof, adoptad by the Company for ansuring
the compliance of conditions of the Corporate Govermnance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In aur opinion and to the best of our information and according to tha explanations given to us, wa cartify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-

mentioned Listing Agresment,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectivenass with which the managemant has cond ucted the affairs of the Compary.

For Doshi, Chatterjee, Bagri& Co
Charisrad Accountants
Firm Regn No 325197E

R K. Bagri, Partner
Membership No.51656

Chennai
May 15, 2013 32
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DOSHI, CHATTERJIEE, BAGRI & CO. ‘

Chart i A tants 2, Ho Chi Minh Sarani, Kolkata = 700 071

Ph: +91 33 40050907/8/9
Fax: +91 33 40050910

AUDITORS® REPORT
To the membars of

ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED

Report on the financial statements;

We have audited the accompanying financial siatements of ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED [the Company], which
comprise the Balance Sheet a5 al March 31, 2013, and the slalement of Pralitand Loss and Cash Flow statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary information.

Management's Responsibliity for the Financlal Statemants

Management is responsible for the preparation of thesa financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and Cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act,1 956 (the Act”). This responsibility includes the
design, implamentation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presantation of tha financial
statements that give a true and fair view and ane free from materdal misstatament, whether due to fraud or amor.

Auditor's Responsibility.

Our responsibility is to express an cpinion on thesa financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that wa comply with ethical requirements and plan and parform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance aboutwhethar the financial statements are free from material misstatemeant.

An audit involves performing procadures o obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuras in the financial
staternents. The procedures seleted depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial stetements, whather due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers intemal controd relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financlal
etatemants in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstancas. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of the accounting astimatas
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of tha financial statements.

thgﬁwaﬁﬂhaauﬁlmw have obtained is sufficient and approprate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial

statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and also give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India

{a) inthecase ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;
(b} inthacase ofthe Staternent of Profit and Loss, the profit for the year anded on thatdate; and
(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash Mows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companles (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ((the Order”) Issuad by the Central Govermment of
India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act 1956, we anclosa in tha Annexure a
statament on the mattars spacified In paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.
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2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

1) We have oblained all the information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(i) In our cpinion, proper books of account as requirad by law, have besn kapt by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of thosa books.

(i} The Balance Shast, Statemant of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Staternent dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of account.

(v} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
comply with the accounting standards refermed fo in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companias
Act, 1856,

{v) Onthe basis of written representations recaived from the Directors as on March 31, 2013, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2013 from being appointad as a Director In terms of clause (g) of sub-saction (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Firm Regn. No.: 325197E

R.K_BAGRI

Partnar

Membership No. 51956
Chennal May 15, 2013

MELHES EL} o accounts as at and for the year ended hMarch J31. 20

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fived assets.

(b} Fixed assels have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no

matarial discrepancies have been noticed on such varification.

(c) Duringthe year, thensis no disposal of substantial part of fixed assets.

2, (a)  Thephysical verification of invantory has bean conducted atreasonabla intarvals by the managemant.

(b)  Procedures for physical verification of inventories followed by the management are, in our opinion,

reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

e} On the basis of our examination of inventory records, we are of the opinion that the Company has
maintained proper records of inventory, As far as we can ascertain and according to the Information
and explanations given to us, the discrepancies noticed on physical verfication of inventory as
compared fo book stocks were nol malerial and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of
account,

3, (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, excepl for unsecured loan given o a
subsidiary company, the Company has not granted amy loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, or other parties covared in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856.
The maximum amount iInvolved was Re.652.78 lacs and the year end balance was Rs.229.62 lacs,

{b)  Inouropinion, except for the loan baing interast free, other terms and conditions on which the above
mantioned loan has been given ana prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the company. Thera is
no stipulation for rapaymant of loan.

{c}  According to the information and explanations given fo us, the company has not taken any loan,
secured or ungecured, from companies, firms and other parties covered in the register maintained
mpplsmhnh I: 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, paragraphs 4{ili} {e) to (g} of the order are
nota A

4, Thera are adequate internmal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature
of its business for the purchase of Inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods. Durlng the course of
our audit, no major weakness has bean noticed in the underiying intemal control.

5. (a) According fo the information and explanations given to us, the confracts and amangements that

need to be entered into the register mainteined under Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956 have been soentered.
34
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7.
a.

9. (a)

&)
10.

M.
12

13.
14.

18.

18.

17.
18.

18.

() In our opinton and according to information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of contract and arrangement entered in the register maintained under Saction 301 of the
Companies Act,1 956 and aggregating to R5.5 lacs or more have been made at the prevailing mariket
prices al the rélevant time.

The Company has not accepled deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A and Saction
S58AA or any other relevant provision of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, paragraph 4 (vi) of the order
is notapplicable.

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with Its size and nature of business.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Accounting Reconds) Rulas, 2011 as prescribad under Saction 208 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1858, and
are of the opinion thet prima facie, the said records have baan maintained. We, however, have not made any
detalied examination of such records with the view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

The Company has been gensrally regular In depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales-tax / Value Added Tax, Wealth-tax, Service tax,
Customs duty, Excise Duty, Cess, Investors Education and Protection Fund and other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities except for deday in payment of some dues of Income Tax. There are no
undisputad above mentioned duss which are outstanding at the year end for & period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

According to the records of the Company, thers are no dues of Sales tax, Income tax, Service tax,
Wealth teot, Customs duty, Excise duty and Cess that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.
The Company does not have any sccumulated losses at the end of the reparting financial year and has not
incurred cash losses in the financial year and immediately preceding financial year.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institution / banks.

As the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities, paragraph 4{xii) of the order is not applicable.

As the Company is not a Chit fund/nidhifmutual benefit fund/societies to which the provisions of special
statute refating to chit fund are applicable, paragraph 4 (xiii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debanlures and athar
imvestments. Accordingly, paragraph (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not given any guaranias for
loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions. Accordingly, paragraph 4 (xv} of the order is not
applicable.

The procaseds of term loans raised by the Company during the year wara ultimately appiled for the purposs
forwhich they were obtainad,

On the basis of an overall examination of financial stalemants of the Company, thers ane no funds raisad on
short-term basis which have been used for long-term investmaent,

Tha Company has not made preferential aliotment of shares to parties covered in the Ragister maintained
under Section 301 of the Act.

The Company has not issued any debentures and as such, paragraph 4 (xix) of the order is not applicable.

Since the Company has not ralsed any money by public issue during the year, paragraph 4 (xx) of the order
is not applicable.

On the basis of our examination of books of account and according to the information and explanations
provided to us by the managemaent, wa report that, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit for the year ended March 31, 2013,

Firm Regn. No.: 325187E

R. K. BAGRI, Pariner
Membership No. 51956

Chennai

15 May 2013 35
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2013

ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2013

{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

(5)
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Note As at March As at March
Particulars No i, 2013 3, 2012
Rs in lace Rsa in lacs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
" Fi
Share Capital 2 4823 48 4823 .48
Regerves and Surplus 3 12886.78 2485.63
M Recel ainst W 4 1618.25 =
19426.51 14309.11
Noen-current Liabilities
] 278683 33 18818.60
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Nat) 8 313337 2104.98
| Other Long Term Liabilities T 733.82 131.21
Long-term Provisions 8 20.68 23.00
_ 3761.20 21167.79
il
Short-term Borrowings ] 21663 .56 16429.75
Trade Payables 10 6661.98 3849.58
Other Current Liabilities 11 3760 .47 4825.00
- 12 802.1 701,32 |
32988.13 24805.65 |
B84175.84 60282.55
13 2508067 24228.98
14 4 67 3.48
8,36 7.16 |
15 3688.96 4853.26
16 25500 256.00
17 11733.86 505.82
18 259 1.
4077211 29865.40
18 12112.50 8772.38
20 24152 88 1
Cash and Bank Balances 21 237010 2184.73
[ nd 22 4703 47 3
Other Currant Assots 23 £4.80 27.04 |
= 43403.73 30417.1¢
Total B4175.84 60282.55
Summary of Significant Accounting Paolicies 1

The noles refemed Lo above farm an integral part of the Financial Statements.

Thi= is the Balance Sheat referred to in our report of even date.
As per our sttached report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. Chandra Ravindran

Director

For Doshi, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo: 325197TE Dr. B. Arvind Shah
R K Bagr WG ot
Partner
Membership Mo: 51956

P. R. Krishnan
Chennai, May 15, 2013 Company Secretary

G. Remachandran

Chiel Financial Officer
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’%’} ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

MNote 201213 2011-12
Particulars No Rs In lacs Rs In lacs
INCOME
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 24 T0446.26 45602.08
Less: Exciss Duty 4020.22 1939.28
__Revenue from Operations (Net) 66426.04 43662.80 |
Other Income 25 50,34 as.vv
TOTAL REVENUE 66485.38 4370157
EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 26 49497.70 34769.50
Purchase of Traded goods 27 450.53 G14.48
{Increase) Decrease in Inventories of Finished Goods, 28 {238.26) (669.54)
Employee Benefils Expenses 29 1344 23 908.06
|__Finance costs 30 277238 |
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3 125668.71 323.60
__Other Expenses 32 1999.57 1261.83
| TOTAL EXPENSES . 39980.32 |
Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary tems 6255.08 3721.25
|__Excaptional items i g
Profit before Extraordinary ltems and Tax 625508 3ar21.25
Extraordinary ltems - _ -
Profit Bafors Tax E255.08 aT21.25
Tax Expenses
__Current Tax 1255.00 753.00 |
__Deferred Tax 838.38 1031.78 |
__Tax adjustments for earlier year = _(4.52)
_Total Tax Expanses 2193.39 1780.26
ProfitfortheYear =~~~ == = 00 4061.69 1940.99
Eaming per Equity Share [Mominal Value of Share 42
Rs. 10 (31 March 2012:Re.1)]
Basic - Rs. 8.42 0.40
_Diluted - Rs. 5,86 0.40
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1

Tha notes refemed to above form an integral part of the Financial Statemants.
This Is the Statement of Profit and Loss refered o in our report of even date.

Az por our attached report of sven date

For Doshl, Chatterjee, Bagr & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 325197E Dr. B. Arvind Shah
R. K. Bagri Managing Director
Partner
Membership Mo: 51956

P. R. Krishnan
Chennai, May 15, 2013 Company Secrelary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

Dr. Chandra Ravindran
Director

G. Ramachandran
Chief Financial Officar
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
{(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

2012-13 2011-12
PEERS Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
A Cash flow from operating activities
MNet profit before Taxation 6255.08 ITAN2S
Adjustment for :-
Depraciation 1258.71 323.60
{Profit) / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (3.20) {3.41)
Interest Expenses (Net of Capitalisation) 5537.05 2472.39
Interest Income (37.13} {30.29)
Provision for doubtful receivable 0.34 6755.7T7 0.1 2TEZ.40
Operating Profit before Warking Capital
changes 13010.85 6483.65
Adjustments for -
{Increase} in Trade and Other Receivables | (3247 .95) (3852.18)
({Increase) in Inventories {3340.12) (3060.95)
Increase in Trade and other Payables 2142.85 | (10445.22) 1749.04 | (5164.09)
Cash flow / {outfiow) from Operations 2565.63 1319.56
Direct Taxes paid {1237.68) {623.52)
Net cash used in operating activities A 1327.94 A 696.04
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets / Expenses on new
projects [ Capltal Advances {16763.20) (15677.16)
Proceads from sale of Fixed Assats 4611.02 83.09
mmﬂn made - (255.00)
nm%m ‘223333.3 25.83
Net cash used In Investing Activities B {12348.56) B (15813.24)
Cash flow from financing activitias
Procaeds from Working Capital Bomowings 6233.81 5341.30
Proceeds from Long Term Baomowings 856485 12482.03
Proceeds from Issue of Share Warmants 1616.25 -
Interast paid (5840.61) (2210.11)
Dividends paid (including Tax on dividends) {378.41) (368.88)
Net cash from financing activities c 11195.08 c 15233.34
Met (increase)fdecrease in cash and cash
equivalent (A+B+C) 175.37 116.14
Add; Cash and cash equivalent at beginning
of the year 2184.73 2078.59
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the
year 2370.10 2194.73




Schedules to the Financial Statements
{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Notes:
1. Tha above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as
set outin AS-3 notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006

2. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances (Note 21)
3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary,

As par our attached report of evan data
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Doshi, Chaiterjes, Bagri & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn MNo: 325197E Dr. B. Arvind Shah Dr. Chandra Ravindran
Managing Director Diractor

R. I Bagri

Partner

Membership No: 51856 P. R. Krishnan G. Ramachandran
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officar

Cheannal, May 16, 2013
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013

{(All amounts are in lacs of Rupses unless otherwise stated)

Preface

The financlal statements, statement of cash flows and the notes to the financial statements are the primary
responsibility of the management of Arvind Remedies Limited (the Company).

1. Statsmentof Significant Accounting Policles

Basis of praparation of financial statemants

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principlas
in India and comply with Accounting Standards notified by The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1958 (the Act). The financial statements have baen
prepared underthe historical cost convention (except for revaluation of certain fixed assets) on accrual basis.

The accounting policias, in all matarial aspacts, have bean consistantly applied by the company and are
consistent with those used in the previous year.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
requires the management to make estimates and sssumptions thet affect the reporied amounts of assets,
liabilities and contingent liabiities at the date of financial statements and income and expenses for the
reporting period. Estimates and assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis,

The significant accounting policles followed by the Company are stated below:

2) Revenue Recognition
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon passage of title to the customers, which generally
coincides with delivery, Sales are stated net of Retums, Allowances and Discounts and are inclusive of
excise duty bul exclusive of sales tax / value added tax.

Revenue from Interest is recognized on a fime proporiion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicabie.

b) (I} Flxed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acguisition Inclusive of dutlas (net of CENVAT), taxes, incidental
expansas, erection/commissioning expenses up to the date the asset is put to uss or revaluad
amount, as tha case may be. Fixed assats are classified as tangible and intangible assets.

(i) Expenditure on New Projects
Expenses directly related to construction activities are capitalized. Pre-operative and other indirect
expenses incurred during construction period are also capitalized to the extent related to or incldental
o construction. Trial run axpenses for trial production prior to commissioning of the projact are also

capitallzed. All such expenses are allocated to various assets proportionately on completion of the
project. Sales and value of stock out of trial run and any other income atiributable to the project are
deducted from the total of project expenses.

c) Depreciation and Amortisation
{l} Depreciation is provided on tangible fixed assets on the straight-line method at the rates and in
iha manner prescribad In Schadula XIV of the Act, axcept on Plant and machinary, which Is
provided at5.15% per annurm based on managasment estimates.

Depreciation on additions / disposals during the year Is provided on pro-rata basls with
reference to the date of addition / disposal.

Leasahald iImprovemeants are amortised over the perod of the lease.

(i} Individual assets costing Re.5,000/- or less 5 depreciated in full in the yearof purchass.

(iif) Depreciation on intangible assets is amortized over useful life of the assat, not exceeding five
years.
40
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
{All amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise siated)

d} Impairment of Asset

An assst Is treated as Impalred when the carrying cost eXceeds the recoverable
valua. Animpairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the asset
is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting periods is reversed if
there has been any change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

8] Inveatments

Investments that are readily realisable and infended to be held for not mora than a year are classified as
current investments. All other investmants are classifiad as longterm investments. Current
Investments are carried al lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis.
Long-term investments are camied at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognise a decline other than tempeorary in the value of the long term investments.

f) Invantories

g)E

inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. The mode of valuation is as follows:
Raw Materials and Packing Materials : Atorunder coston FIFO basis

Work-in-progress : Atorunder cost

Finishad Goods Purchasad : Atcostor nat raalisable value whichewver is lower

Finished Goods Manufaciured : Atcostor net realisable value whichever is lower

Cost of Finished Goods Manufactured, Work-in is determined by considering Materials,

Labour, Depreclation and related Overheads. Net real value s the estimated selling price in the
ordinary courss of businass, less astimated costs to complate the sale.

mployes banefits

Long Term Benefits
(i) ﬂmm%h&admmmfmmmw banafit in the form of Gratuity for all

(i)

0]

(W)

employees which is administered through Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Liability for above
defined benefit is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, as at the Balance Sheet date,
carried out by LIC. The actuarial method used for measuring the liability is the Projected Unit Credit
method. The company presents its gratulty liability as cument and non-current based on actuarial
valuation. The fair value of the plan assatis reduced from the gross obligation to disclose the obl n
onnat basis in the Balance Sheet. Actuarial gains / losses am also recognized in the Staternant of Profit
& Loss ofthe year.

Defined contribution plans are Provident fund schema, Employees State Insurance Scheme and
Government administered Pension Fund scheme for the employees. The company makes specific
monthly contribution, which |s recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss In the financial year to
which they relate. The Company has no further obligation beyond its monihly contributions.

Short Term Benefits
Employee benefits, such as salaries, wages, performance incentives, eic are recognized as an

expansa at actual amounts in the Statemant of Profit and Loss of the year inwhich tha related service is
rendered,

Eamed Leave Encashment : Eamed leave accrued during the year is available for encashment as per
the rulas of the Company. Tha amaount is paid and charged to the Statament of Profit and Loss every year,

h} Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rate prevailing at the date of transactions.
Monetary asaats and liabilities denominated in foraign currency as at the and of the year ara stated at
the exchange rate prevailing at the year-end [ forward contract rates. Realised gains / losses on
fransactions during the year and exchange differencea on restatemant at the year-end are charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Forward exchange premium or discount in respect of forward
axcha contract is recognized over the life of tha contract. Any profit or loss arising on cancsllation or
re of forward exchange contract is recognised as Income or expense for the year,

I) Taxation

Tax expanse comprises of current tax and defemed tax charge or release. Current income- tax is
measurad at tha amount expacted to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian
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Income Tax Acl Deferred income tax reflects the impact of current year's timing differences betweean
taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing diferences of earier years.
Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable
cartainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such defarred tax assats
can be realisad. Deferrad tax assel arising on account of unabsorbed depreciation or camy forward tax
losses are recognized only If thera s virfual cartainty supported by convincing evidanca that they can
be realized against futura taxable profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The company
write downs the camying amount of a deferred tax asset to the exdent that it is no longer reasonably or

virtually certain, as the case may ba, that sufficiant incoma will be available against which defemed tax
assetcan be realized.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit s recognized as an asset only whan and to the extant thara is
convincing evidence that the company will pay normal tax during the specified period. In the year in
which MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset, an asset is created by way of credit to
the statement of profit and loss as MAT credit entiiement,. Tha company reviews tha sama at each
balance sheet date and write downs the carmying amount of MAT Credit Entittement to the extent there
is no longer convincing evidence to that effect that the company will pay nermal Inceme tax during the
specified period.
i) Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a prasant obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, In respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions made in terms of Accounting Standard 28 *Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assels” are nol discounted to ils present value and are delermined based on management estimalas
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheel date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
dale and adjusted to reflect the current managemeant estimates.

k) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets
are capitalized as a part of such assets fill such fime as the assets are ready for their intended use or
sale. Qualifying assets are asssts that necessarlly require a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use orsale Al the other bomowing costs are recagnized as an expense in the pariod in
which they are incurmred.

i} Segmental Reporting
The Company operates anly in one business segment namely Pharma formulations.

m) Earnings Per Share

Baslc eamings per share Is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of
calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period affributable to equity
shareholders and the number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutiva potential equity shares.

n)Leases
Lease of assets where all the risks and rowsrds of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor ere
classified as operating laases. Operating lease rentals ara recognized as an expensa in the Statament
of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

o) Research and Development

Revenue expenditure on research and development is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the year inwhich it is incurred. Capital expenditure on research and development is shown as
additions to fixed assets.
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2 ! Share Capital
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 213 2012
Amount Amount
Authorized shares _ _ _
70,000,000 (660,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each (Re 1 each) 7000.00 66800.00
_ 7000.00 6600.00
Issued and subscribed shares
48,240,000 (482 400,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each (Re 1 each) 4824.00 4824 .00
4824.00 4824.00
Paid-up shares
48,230,000 (482,300,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each (Re 1 aach) 4823.00 4823.00
Add: Forfeited shares (Amount originally paid up) 0.48 0.48
4823.48 4823.48

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and the end of the reporting period

31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Particulars No. of Amount No. of Amount
shares (Rs shares (Re
10 each) 1 sach)
Equity shares
At the beginning of the period 48,230,000 | 4823.00 | 482,300,000 | 4823.00
Outstanding at the end of the period 48,230,000 | 4823.00 | 482 300,000 | 4823.00

During the year, 10 shares of Re 1 were consolidated into 1 share of Rs 10 each in terms of the resolution passed by
the shareholders of the company in the Extra Ordinary Ganeral Mesting held on 28™ April 2012.

Rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/~ per share (PY. Re. 1/-per share).
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The shareholders are entitled for dividend declared

by the company which is proposed by the Board of directors and approved by the sharsholders in the Annual
General Mesating.

During the year ended 31" March 2013, the amount of dividend proposed per share to aquity shareholders is
Rs. 1.00 on share of Rs. 10 each (including Rs. 0.20 as special dividend) (31" March 2012: Re. 0.70 on share of Rs.
10each).

In the event of iquidaticn of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the company, after the distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
aquity sharas hald by tha sharsholdars,

Shares reserved for issue under option for conversion of Equity Warrants: Refer Note 4 below.
Restrictions attached to equity shares

During the year 2010-11, the company had issued 22,22 50,000 Shares to promoters / promoter group on
nu%&_mnﬂulhnds.mﬂdwhlﬁﬂ.ﬁ.ﬁﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂﬂmmbdmd in for a period of 3 years from the date of allotment
i.e. 5" January 2011
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Detaile of shareholdars holding mora than 5 % shares in the company

31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Partlculars No. of Parcantage No. of Percantaga
shares (Re | of holding | shares (Re | of holding
10 sach) 1 sach)
Equity shares of Re 1 each fully pald-up
1 Narit Tradecom Private Limited 13067158 27.09 | 128273850 26.60
2 Aryaman Commerce Private Limited 5311800 11.01 53118000 11.01
3 Arvind Kumar B.Shah 2414561 5.01 24145619 501
4 Arvind Kumar- (HUF) 2678751 5.55 - -

As per records of the company, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

3 : Reserves & Surplus

31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Securities Premium Account
Balance as per last financial statements 2977.80 2977.80
Revaluation Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements T37.50 -
Amouni crealed during the year on account of revaluation of Land - 737.50
737.50 Ta7.50
General Resarve
Balance as per last financial statements 740.39 546.29
Add: Amount transferred from surplus balanca in the staterment of 1259.61 184.10
| profit and loss R
2000.00 740.39
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last financial stalements 5029.54 3813.64
Profit for the year 4061.69 1940.99
9091.63 5754.63
Less: Appropriations
Proposed equity dividend [Amount per share Re 1 (31 March 482.30 337.61
2012: Rs 0.70)

Tax on Proposed equity dividend 78.24 54.77
" Dividend for the Year 2010-11 - 118.92
Tax on Dividend for the Year 2010-11 - 19.29
| Transfer to General Reserve 125861 184.10
Total appropriations - 1820.15 724.69
Net Surplus in the Statemant of Profit and Loss 7271.48 5029.94
Total Reserves and surplus 12086.78 8485.63
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4: Money Received Against Share Warrants

31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount

Convertible Equity Warrants
Money received on allotment of 18,896,000 warrants of Rs.10
each at a premium of Rs.15 each (Received to the eodent of 25%
of the issue prica) 1243.00 -
Advance money received egainst the aforesaid warrants, pending
conversion into Equity Share 373.25 -
{The corwversion will take place upon exercise of oplion for
conversion)

1616.25 -

The aforesaid warrants are convertible at the option of the allottee into 1 equity share of the company at
a premium of Rs 15 per share within 18 months from the date of allotment of 24/01/2013. Hthe option of
conversion is not exercizsed, the money recelved on allotment will be forfeited.

Restrictions attached to Warrants

These warrants are issued on preferential basis and are subject to lock-in period as per the guidelines
of SEBI in this regard.

5§ : Long term berrowings

Total Long Term Current maturities of long
Burruwln? tarm borrow
31" March | 31" March | 31% March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012 2013 2012
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Term Loans from Banks (Secured)
For Kakkalur Unit 450.45 938.64 256.08 43817
| For Irrangatiukotiai Unit 16875.51 18010.00 2200.00 1500.00
For Batalactum Unit 12975.31 1800.00 - -
| Hire Purchase Finance (Secured) _ ——— ]
From Banks 25,91 13.58 T.77 548
30327.18 20762.23 2463.85 1943.63
Lass : Amount disclosed under the head
“pther current liabilities (Mote 11)° 2463 .85 1843 63 2483 85 1843 63
Net amount __27863.33 18816.60 = -

a. Term loans from banks for Kakkalur unit have been taken from 3 banks. Thesa loans are repayabla in
quarterly installments from the date of loan, the lest installment being payable in 1* April 2016. These loans
are secured by first charge on the fixed assets and second charge on the current assets of the Kakkalur unit
on a pari passu basis excapt for the assets exclusively charged for other loans. These loans are further
guarantesd by parsanal guaranias of tha managing director.

b. Term loans from banks for Irangatukottai unit are from 3 banks. These loans are repayable in quarterly
instaliments beginning from 30" September 2012, the last installment baing payable on 307 Septembar
2018. Thesa loans are secured by first charge on the fixed assets and second charge on the cument assets,
both present and future of the irangatukottai unit on a pari passu basis. These loans are further guarantesd
by parsonal guarantee of the managing director.

45



Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
{All amounts are in lacs of Rupses unless otherwise stated)

¢. Term loan from banks for Betalaclum unit are from 2 banks. These loans are repayable in quarterdy
instaliments beginning from 1* July 2014, the last installment being payable on 1% October 2022, These
Ioans are secured by first charge on the fixed assets and second charge on the current assets, both present
and future of the new Betalactum unit at Kakkalur on a pari passu basis. These loans are further guarantesd
by personal guarantee of the managing director.

d. Hire purchase finance is secured by hypothecation of vehicle taken on lease. The loan is repayable in

meonthly installments, the last instaliments being payable on 5" May 2016.

6: Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net)

31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
_ Amount Amount
Deferred Tax Liability
Timing difference in relation to depreciation and other Tax 3188.85 2231.87
Benefits
Gross Deferrad Tax Liability 3188.85 2231.87
Deferred Tax Asset
Expenses allowable under income tax on paymeanis. 55.36 36.86
Provision for doubtiul debls 0.12 0.03
Gross Deferred Tax Assets 55.48 36.89
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 3337 2194.98
7 : Other Long Term Liabilities
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Payable against purchase of Capital Assets 683.61 B0.04
| Trade and other deposils _5!121 51.17
Total 733.82 131.21
B : Long Term Provisions
31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for gratuity (Note 49 d) 30.68 23.00
Total 30.68 23.00
9: Short Term Borrowings
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Working Capital Borrowings from Banks ( Secured) 20663,56 14680.48
Demand loans form Banks ( Secured) 1000.00 450.00
Loans from Related Parties { Unsecured) (Note 41) - 120.80
Intar Corporate Loans { Unsecured) - 132.57
Loan from Others { Unsecured) - 45,90
Total 21663.56 15429.75
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Working capital and demand loans are secured by first charge on the current assets and second charge on the
fixed assels on a par passu basis amongst the lenders and are further guaranteed by personal guarantee of the

Managing Director.
Al these bomowings are repayable on demand.

10 : Trade Payables

31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Refer Note 48 for detalls of dues to micro and small enterprises
Acceptances 805.26 935.67
Others 5856.73 201391
Total 6661.99 3849.58
11 : Othar Currant Liabilities
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Note 5) 2463.85 1943.63
Interest accrued bul not due on borrowings 3.52 8.16
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - 298.92
Investor Education and Protection Fund will be credited by
following amounts (as and when due)
Unpaid dividend 79.97 | 66.00
Others
Payable against purchase of capital assets 434.81 1990.42
Statutory dues payable 164.46 221.58
Payable to Employees 180.86 114.27
Others Payable 422.90 182.02
Total 3760.47 4825.00
42 : Short term Provisions
31" March 31% March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Leave Benefits 48.03 33.08
Other provisions
Provision for Excise Duly 10.37 10.00
Provizgion for Taxation (Net of advances) 283.17 26586
Praposad Equity Dividend 482,30 33781
Provigion for tax on proposed Equily Dividend 78.24 54.77
Total 202.11 701.32
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14 : Intangible Assets
Computer Total
Particulars Software Amount
Amount
GROSS BLOCK
At 1% April 2012 5.28 5.26
Additions 238 2.38
At 31" March 2013 7.65 7.65
AMORTIZATION
Up to 31 March 2012 1.78 1.78
Charge for the year 1.20 1.20
Up to 31™ March 2013 298 2.98
NET BLOCK
At 31™ March 2013 4.67 4.67
At 31 March 2012 348 3.48
15 : Capital Expenditure on New Projects (Pending Allocation)
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Land (Including site development cost) 886.88 1118.69
Building under construction 2665.84 3637.95
Machinery under erection 3912.33 17743.42
A 7465.05 22501.06
Incidental Expenditure Pending Allocation to Fixed Assets
Salary and Staff costs 108.80 B9.11
Interest 690.23 1526.09
Management Fees = 54.54
Insurance - 19.70
Trial Run Expenses - 511
Other Expenses S 26,682 521.63
B 823,65 2216.18
C=A+B B8288.70 247T17.24
Lass: Interest Income - 14.01
Dividend Income on Short Term Investments - 21.24
Sales out of Trial Run production - 0.96
D - 36.21
Balance (C-D) B8288.70 245681,03
| Less: Capitalized during the year 4590.74 19827.77
Total 3688.96 4853.26
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16 : Non Current Investments

31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Particulars Nos. Amount MNos. Amount
Other than Trade (valued at cost)
Ungquoted Equity Instruments
Investment in Subsidiary
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in 1,275,000 255.00 | 1,275,000 255.00
Coronet Labs Private Limited
Aggregate amount of Unquoted 255.00 255.00
Investments
17 : Long term Loans and Advances
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Capital Advances
Unsecured, Considerad Good 11481.87 272.97
Security Deposits
Unsecured, Considered Good 236.04 229.08
Other Loans and Advances- Unsecured, Considered Good
| Advance Recoverable 5.85 a.76
Total 11733.86 505.82
18 : Other Non Current Assets
31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Unsecured, considered good
Interest Receivable 2.59 1.70
Total 2.58 1.70
19 : Inventories (Valued at Lower of Cost and Net Realizable Valus)
31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Raw Materials 8263.73 5168.87
Packing Materials 73.79 67.79
Work-in-Progress 34R7.75 3155.83
Finished Goods (Including goods in lransit Rs 75.88) 214.25 272,66
Traded Goods {Including goods in transit Bs 33.14) 72.98 107.23
Total 12112.50 8772.38
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20 : Trade Receivables

31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Outstanding for a pariod exceading six months from the
date they are due for payment
Unsecured, Considered Good 177.07 1.1
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 0.34 0.1
177.41 1.82
Less: Provision for Doubtful Receivables 0.34 0.1
{A) 177.07 1.7
Other Receivables
Secured, Considered Good 12.13 _9.07
Unsecured, Considerad Good 23963.66 16977 .42
| ~ {B) 23975.79 16986.49
| Total (A+B) 24152.86 16988.20
Trade Receivables include:
Due from Coronet Labs Private Limited ( a subsidiary - 333
company in which the directors of the company are directors)
21 : Cash and Bank Balances
31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 283 2.07
Balance with Banks:
On Current Account 1886.17 1866.48
[Including Rs 1795 (Rs 1800) on Trust & Retention Account
towards disburseament for new Project]
Other Bank Balances
On Unpaid Dividend Account 79.97 66.00
Margin Money Deposit Account 401.13 260.18
Total 237010 2194.73
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22 : Short Term Loans and Advances

31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured, considered good 2113.84 1187.30

2113.84 1187.30
Loans to Subsidiary — Coronet Labs Private Limited (a
company in which the directors of the company are interested)
{Note No 41)

Mot bearing interest 229.62 -

Cther Loans and Advances
Balances with Revenue Authorities 2360.01 1247.50

2360.01 1247.50
Total A4T03 .47 2434 80

23 : Other Current Assets
31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount

Unsecured, considered good _
Interest accrued on Loans / Deposits

Due from Coronet Labs Private Limited {a subsidiary in - 4.84

which the directors are interested ) (Mote 41)

Due from others 25.10 22.20
Excise Duly Refundable on exporls 38.70 -
Total 64.80 27.04

24 : Revanue from Operations
201213 201112
_thm Amount Amount
Revenue from Operation
Sale of Products
Finished Goods TO067 .46 45036.84
Traded Goods 278.71 559.11
TO346.17 45595.95
Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 4,82 6.13
Excise Duty Refund on Export 91.01 -
Conversion Charges 4.26 -
Revenue from Operatlon{gross) T70446.26 45602.08
Less: Excise Duty 4020.22 1939.28
Revenue from Operation{net) 66426.04 43662.80
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Details of products sold
Finished goods sold
2012-13 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Tablat 3477769 268B8.87
Capsules 2785418 17174.18
Ligud 4471.08 716.20
Ointment /Powder 1771.36 257.59
Injectables 923.10 -
270,05 -
Total T0067.46 45036.84
Traded goods sold
2012-13 2011-12
Particulers Amount Amount
Tablet 146.71 325.38
Capsules 283 220.85
Ligquid 85.31 12.78
Qintment / Powder 43.86 -
Total 278.T1 559.11
25 : Other Income
201213 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
| Interest on Bank deposits 37.13 30.29
Excess Provision written back 047 1.02
Exchange Difference {Net) 14.86 209
| Profit on Sale of Fixed assets (Net) 3.20 4.35
Recovery against provision for doubltful debls 0.1 1.02
| Miscellaneous Income 357 = |
Total 59.34 38.77
26 : Cost of Materlal Consumed
2012-13 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Raw Matarlals
Inventery at the beginning of the year 5168.87 2775.47
Add: purchasas 4947475 35468.73
54643.62 38244.20
Less: Sales 29.87 51.39 |
: Inventory at the end of the year 8263.73 5168.87
i 8293.60 5220.26
Raw Materlals consumed (A) 46350.02 33023.94
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
{All amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)
Packing Materials
Inventory at the beginning of the year 87.79 69.78
Add: purchases 3153.68 1743.57
322147 1813.35
Less : Inventory at the end of the year 73.79 67.79
Packing Materials consumed (B) 3147.68 1745.56
Material Consumed (A+B) 49497.70 34769.50
Details of Raw Material Consumed
2012-13 2011-12
Particulars Amount Amount
Antibiotics & Antibacterials 14483.23 11521.59
Antitubercular 2263.97 542.33
Antimicrobials 13519.88 11256.51
Others 1608294 9703.51
Total 46350.02 33023.94
Details of Inventory
201213 2011-12
Particulars At Amount
Raw materials
Antibiotics & Antibacterials 960.70 1005.91
Antimicrobials 407 62 597.61
Others 68495.41 3565.35
Total 8263.73 5168.87
27 : Details of Purchase of Traded Goods
201213 201112
Particulars " e A nt
Tablet 364.01 317.98
Capsules 4.42 206.32
Liguid 75.51 54.09
Ointrment /Powder 6.59 36.08
Total 450.53 614.48
28 : (Increase)/Dacreasa in Inventories
201213 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Inventorles at the end of the year
Traded Goods 72.98 107.23
Work-in-Progress 3487.75 3155.83
Finished Goods 214.25 272 66
377498 3535.72
inventories at the beginning of the year
Traded Goods 107.23 2.29
Work-In-Progress 3155.83 265422
Finishad Goods 27266 208.67
3535.72 2866.18
(Increase) in inventories (B-A) {239.26) (669.54)
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Details of Inventories

2012-13 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Traded goods
| Tablet 39.03 22 .40
Capsules 6.04 418
Liguid 22.55 44.57
Cintment / Powder 5.36 36.08
72.98 107.23
Work-in-progress
Tablet 2145.81 1322.15
Capsules 1308.84 157017
Liquid 33.00 258.44
ClintmentPowder - 5.07
Total 3487.75 315583
Finished Goods
Tablel 146.44 181.68
Capsules 14.36 76.12
Liquid 48.82 8.24
Dintment /Powder 4,63 6.62
Total 21425 27266
29 : Employee Benefit Expenses
201213 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Incentives & Leave Pay 1180.93 808.55
Contribution o Provident and other Funds 86.54 58.88
Gratuity (Note 49 a) 25.92 16.98
| Staff Welfare Expenses 50.84 23.65
Total 1344.23 908.06
30 : Finance Costs
201213 201112
B i Amount Amount
Interest B6072.97 3688.74
Finance Charges 381.77 300.00
6454.74 3988.74
Less: Transfer to Capital Expenditure on New Project / Fixed
Assets 535.92 1216.35
Total 5918.82 277238
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{All amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

31 : Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

201213 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Depreciation of Tangible Assets 1257.51 322.72
Amortization of Intangible Assets 1.20 0.88
Total 1258.71 323.60
32 : Other Expenses
201213 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Stores and Spares Consumed §9.97 38.13
Power and Fuel 334.88 107.38
Freight and Forwarding charges 189.40 120.19
Reant 41.84 35.08
Rates and Taxes 0.54 0.42
Insurance 20.02 12.79
Repair and Maintenance
Plant and Machinery 18.01 11.50
Building 11.90 4,72
Othars 39.41 40.32
Testing Fees & Lab Chemicals 56.40 33.27
Advertising and Sales promotion 116.18 73.98
Brokerage and Commission 74.83 30.55
Liguidated damages for delayed supply 155.40 186.42
Travelling and Conveyance 243,53 177.01
| Legal and Professional fees 37.78 43.27
R & D Expenses 14.43 13.42
Directors' Sitling Fees 1.91 1.35
Payment to Auditor
As Auditors 10.00 8.00
In other capacity for Certificates 5.15 240
Managerial Commission 280.00 156.53
Bad Debts written off - 1.02
Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.34 0.11
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets{net) - 0.94
Prior Period Expenses (net) 23.59 8.73
Miscallaneous Expenses 253.06 154.30
Total 1989.57 1261.83
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3.

During the previous year the company has acquired 12,75,000 equity shares (representing 63.75% of the
share capital) of Coronet Labs Private Limited (CLPL) to make it a subsidiary of the company. In respect of
acquisition of the remaining shares of CLPL, the company is taking necessary steps to acquire the same.

During the year, the commeancament of commerclal production at its new unit at State Industrial Promotion
Corporation of Tamil Madu Limitad (SIPCOT) at Imangattukotiai has been completed.

In respect of the new project to manufacture Betalactum products at Kakkalur, the company has incurmed Rs
3686.96 il 31" March 2013 (Rs 1749.13), which has been Included under Capital Expenditure on Mew
Projects.

The tax payable under normal provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 being lower than the tax payable as Minlmum
Altamate Tax (MAT) in terms of Section 115JB, provision for taxation for the year has been made as MAT, a part
of which will be available as tax credit for set-offin future,

Tha company is also entited fo tax credit on account of tax paid as MAT in earlier years for the sat off in future
years.

The company's liability towards gratuity is provided based on the figures provided by LIC. in absenca of the
figures of the gratuity payable to employeas retiing within one year being provided by LIC, the antire provision
towards gratuity has been shown as Long term provision.

Estimated amount of contracts remalning o be executed on capital account and not provided for(net of
advances) Rs. 3040.51 (Previous Year Rs. 1556.00).

Contingent liabilities
Outstanding Bank Guarantees Rs. 238.21 (Pravious year Rs.157.31)

Freeheld land represents land allotted by Small Industries Development Corporation Lid. (SIDCO) vide a
Memorandum of Undarstanding (MOLU) dated November 21, 1985,

Thea company isin the process of complying with the terms of the said MOL.

The Company has entered intfo Lease Armangements for office and godown premisea, These Lease
Agreements are for a period varying from 11 months to 6 years, and/or cancelable atthe option of either party by
piving 3 manths to 6 months notice. Lease payments recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss is Rs. 41.84
{Previous year Rs.35.08).There are no amount payable in respscl of non cancelable lease

41. Related Party Disclosures

(a)

Key Managerial Personnel

Dr. B Arvind Shah Managing Director

Dr. Chandra Ravindran Whole Time Director

Mr. Ankur Aganaal Executive Director ( w.e.f. 18.04.2012)

Mr. Raghuveer Executive Director (from 26.04.2012 to 03.12.2012)
(b) | Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs. Baby Ranl

Mrs. Dipti Kumari Jain

Mr. Anand A Shah

(c)

Subsidiary Company

Coronet Labs Privata Limited
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(d) | Transaction with related party during the year and balance outstanding at the year and :

Ma rial Subsidia Relatives of

Paticulars ml’m:n‘ﬁ:l i .Ilﬂﬂlﬂﬂm

201213 | 201112 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12
Salaries and Bonus 80.11 46.50 — —_ 18.04 17.52
Contribution to Provident &
other Funds 6.09 3.7 — — 1.21 112
Commission 280.00 156.53 - - — -
Total 366.20 206.80 — — 20.25 18.64
Purchase of goods — — 3.36 - —_ —
Sale of goods - - 2206 | 49.77 s S
Loan given during the year — - 896.34 | 125.00 — -—
Loan realized during the year — - 693,59 | 125.00 — -
Loan repald during the year Nil Nil — —_ 12275 0.20
Loan taken during the year Nil il - - — 121.00
Interest on Loan given — - - 4.84 10.90 -
Interest on Loan taken — - - —-- —_ 1.95
Money received against
Shara Warrants and
outstanding at the year end 54.50 . - — | 138.00 ==
ﬁ"“’ PRRYYRONS B 10 e 179.48 |  93.16 - o —| 12275
Balance raceivabla at the
year end & - 229.62 817 - -

42. Earning Per Share
201213 201112

Particulars Amount | Amount
Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss 4061.69 1940.99
Number of shares considered as welghted average shares
outstanding (in lacs) 482.30 4823
Mumber of shares considered as weighted average shares
outstanding post conversion of warrants (in lacs) 681.26 4823
Mominal value per Share (in Rs.)} 10 1
Basic Eamning per Share (in Rs.) 8.42 0.40
Diluted Eaming per Share (in Rs.) 5.96 0.40




Hc;tns to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
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43. Disclosure pursuant to clause 32 of the listing agreement

Detalls of Loan given to Subsidiary Company In the nature of loans

Outstanding at the Maximum amount of
Particulars year end outstanding during the
yaar
Coronet Labs Private Limited 22962 652.78
(4.84) (125.00)

Note: The loan during the year is not bearing interest. In the previous year it was with interest.
44, Auditor's Remuneration (including service tax)

201213 2011-2012

Particulars Amount Amount
Statutory Audil 11.24 8.99
_Dthur Sarvices 5.79 2.85
Total 17.03 11.64

45. Derivative Ingtrument and Unhedged Foreign Cumrency Exposure:
(a) The company has not entered into any forward contract during the year.
(b) Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the Balance Sheet date are as under.

Foreign Currency involved Amount
Trade Receivables US § 46667.62 25.37
(US $ 141184.03) (71.59)
Trade Payables US$ 42450.00 23.08
(Euro 8200.00) (5.65)
Capital Creditors US $ 283000.00 15315}
() &

46. Dues to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006:

There were no dues outstanding to the suppliers registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, to the exient identified from the available documents /

information. Nointerestin terms of such Act has either been paid or provided during the year.

47. Segment Information

The company deals in one product only — pharmaceutical products. As such it does not have
reportable business segment. For the purpose of geographical segments, fotal sale is divided into
India and other countries. The following table shows the distribution of the company's sales by
geographical markets:

Particulars 2012-13 201112
Amount Amount
Export Salas 1376.79 B56.53
Domestic Sales 680960.38 4473842
Total TO348.17 45585.95
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48, Expenditure on Scientific Research

2012-13 201112
rartoiian Amount Amount
Capltal Expenditure 4.85 39313
Revenue Expenditure (including depreclation) 203.55 175.48
Total 208.40 568.61

49. Employee Benefits
Particulars 2012-13 201112

Amount Amount
a) | Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
1 Current Service Cost 13.21 9.90
2 Interest Cost 6.50 5.02
3 Expected retumn on plan assets (6.49) (4.37)
4 | Actuarial Losses/ (Gains) 12.70 6.43
5 Total Expenses recognised in the Statement of 2592 16.98

Profit & Loss
b) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) during 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

the year Amount Amount
1) | Present value DBO at the beginning of the period 81.30 62.74
2) | Cumrent Service Cost 13.21 8.90
3) | Interest Cost B.50 5.02
4) | Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 12.70 6.43
5) | Benefits Paid (2.81) (2.79)
6) | Present value of DBO at the end of Period 110.90 81.30
c) | Change in Fair Values of Assets during the year 31-:‘3;3.2:3 31;“3'2:':2
1) | Plan assets at the beginning of period 58.30 4115
2) | Expected Return on Plan Assels 6.49 4.37
3) | Actuarial Gains / (Losses) — -
4) | Actual Company Contribution 18.24 15.57
5) | Benefits paid (2.81) (2.79)
6) | Plan Assets at the end of the period 80.22 58.30
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{All amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

d) | Net Asset/ (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
1 Present Value of Defined benefit cbligation at the year 110.90 81.30
end
2 Fair Value of plan assels at the year end a0.22 58.30
3 Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet {30.68) (23.00)
1) | Discount rate per annum compound 8% 8%
2) | Rate of increase in salaries 5% 5%
3) | Expecled rate of return on plan assets 5% 5%
4) | Abfrition rate 1-3% 1-3%
5) | Mortality table LIC (1994 to 1998)
Note:

The estimates of future salary increases considered takes into account the inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.

The company expects to contribute Rs 20.00 during the year 2013-14

Amount for the current year and previous four years are as follows:

Particulars 201213 | 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2008-09
Amount | Amount | Amount | Amount | Amount
Defined Benefit Obligations 110.90 81.30 62.74 41.72 37.56
Fair Value of Plan Assets 80.22 58.30 41.15 10.14 12.23
Deficit 30.68 23.00 21.59 31.58 25.33
50. Details of Raw Materials and Stores & Spares consumed (Imported & Indigenous)
201213 2011142
Raw Materials Amount Percentage | Amount | Percentage
Imported 8717 0.19 62.85 0.19
Indigenous 4828285 90.81 | 32961.09 09.81
Total 46350.02 100.00 | 33023.94 100.00
Stores & Spares
Imported 11.96 17.09 - -
Indiganous 58.01 82.91 38.13 100.00
Total 69.97 100.00 38.13 100.00
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51. Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis

Particulars 201213 201112
Amount Amount
Raw Materials 78.70 51.31
Capital Goods 253.93 311.37
Stores & Spare Parts 10.19 -
Total 343.82 362.68
52. Eamings in Foreign Exchange
Particulars 201213 201112
Amount Amount
FOB Value of Exports 1312.80 856.53
53. Expenditure in foreign curmrency on account of :
2012-13 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
 Traveling Expenses 28.94 13.45
Professional Fees 9.89 .
Other Expenses 1.33 -
54, The movements in Provisions during the year are as follows:
Particulars Balance as at Additions during Utilised during Balance as at
1.4.2012 the year the year 31.3.2013
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Provision for 10.00 10.37 10.00 10.37
Excise duty (6.85) {10.00) (6.85) (10.00)
55. Previous year's figures

Previous year's figures, which are given in bracket, have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

Signatories to Notes 1 to 55 which form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on bohalf of the Board of Directors

For Doshl, Chatterjee, Bagrl & Co

Charterad Accountants

Finm Regn MNo: 325187TE Dr. B. Arvind Shah
Managing Director

R. K. Bagrl

Partner

Membership No: 51256 P. R. Krishnan

Chennai, May 15, 2013

Company Secretary

Dr. Chandra Ravindran

Director

G. Ramachandran
Chief Financial Officer




,"fg}

—l

< - 3 1-.:

=

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANY PURSUANT TO

SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

COROMNET LABS PRIVATE
PARTICULARS LIMITED
"a) Financial year ended 31" March 2013
Share Capital (in lacs) 200
| Share application money -
| Reserves 622.74
Minority interest 297.89
Loan funds 301.24
| Current Liabiliies & Provisions 1682.67
Deferred tax liability 30.06
Total iabilities 2855.70
Met Fixed Assets B62.568
Investments -
Current Assets, Loans & Advances 223414
Debit Balance in Profit & Loss Account -
Defered tax Asset -
Misc. expanditure
Total Assets 2855.70
Revenue income 4188.91
Deferred Tax it -
Provision for taxationcurrent
Deferred {12.62)
Fringe Benafit Tax -
f (Loss) after taxafion 434.45
Proposed Dividend =
Total investments Mil
b Coronet Labs Private Limited
Financial year of tha subsidiary ended on 31 March 2013
Date from which It became subsidiary 18" December 2011
Shares of subsidiary company held on the above date and exdent of holding |
a) Equity Shares (Nos) 12,75,000
i} Extent of hoiding (%) 63.75%
Nat aggregate amount of profitf (Losses) of the subsidiary for the above
financial year so far as they concem mambers of Arvind Remedies Limited
b) Dealt with {Rs. inlacs) 276.96
i) Mot dealt with(Rs. in lacs) 157.49
Met amount of profits/ (losses) of the subsidiary for previous
financial years as far as i concems members of Arvind Remedies Limited
i} Daalt with (Rs. lacs) 146.08
ii) Not deall with (Rs. lacs) B2.65
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED
{the Company) and its subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at march 31" 2013,
and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and cther explanatory information.

2\
] P

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolldated financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows
of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally eccepted in India. This responsibility
Includes the design, Implementation and maintenanca of Intemal control relevant to the preparation and
presantation of the consclidated financial statements that give a true view and are free from material
missteternent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and parform
the audit io obtain reascnable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuraes in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures sslected depend on the audtior’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatemant of the consolidated financial statements, whaether dus to fraud
or emor. In making those risk assessmants, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements thal give a true and fair view in order {0
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumnstances. An audit alss includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
managamant, as well as evaluating the overall presantation of the consolidated financial statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinian.

Opnion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view in confarmity with the accounting principles generally accaplad in
India ;

(=) htimcamuftrmmmih:hbd balanca sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
N*=2013.
(b) in the case of the consolidated statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that
date ;and
(] in the case of the consolidated cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year endad on that
date
Doshi, Chatterjes, Bagri& Co.
Charterad Accountanis
Firm Regn. No.: 325187E

R. K. BAGRI
Partrer
Membership Mo, 51956

Chennai, May 15,2013
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CONSOLIDATED BALANGCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2013
{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise statad)

Note As At March | As At March
Partlculars 1, 2013 N, 2012
No. Rs in lags Rs in lacs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 2 4623.48 482348
Reserves and Surplus ] 13384.03 8805.02
Money Racaived against Shars Warmants 4 1618.25 -
78 | 1443940 |
_Minority inferest 297.99 140,50
Non-current Liabilltles
Long-term Borowings 5 27964.89 18948 40
Delarred Tax Lmthalt;hlat} B 3172.42 224685
Other Long Temn Li 5 T 928,35 214.82 |
Long-term Provisions [ 35.83 23.00 |
= o 32101.49 21432.87
Current Liabilities
| Short-tamn Borrowings 8 B4 | 16164.58
| Trade Payables 10 T175.17 4807,
Other Curreni Liabililies 11 4004.01 4340.35
Shor-tem Provisions 12 #8635 757 49
= 34435 17 26770.26
Total B8658.41 B2773.03
| ASSETS
Non-current Asaats
T 1 70.77 24800.05
Intangible Assets 14 132,93 130,98
Caphal Work-in-proqress 11.80 7.18
Expendilurs on New Projeds (pending allocation) 5 3648, 4853 26
Long-term Loans and Advances (] 11759.02 61446
Other Non-cumant Assets 17 2.58 2.84
4126617 30308.75
Currant Assets
Imventories 18 12505.18 B840.48
19 25874.29 18748.97 |
Cash and Bank Balances 20 2426.71 2264.30
Short-tamm Loans and Advances 21 4520.85 2488.33
Other Cument Assels 22 65.40 22.20
45392.24 32464.28
Total BBESS.41 62773.03
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date,

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Doshi, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co

Chartered Accountants Dr. B. Arvind Shah  Dr. Chandra Ravindran
Firm Regn No: 325197E Managing Director ~ Director

R. K. Bagrl

MI a'mh haﬂ rship No: 51958 P. R. Krishnan G. Ramachandran

Secreta Chiaf Financial Officer
Chennal, May 15, 2013 "

B5
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise statad)

MNote 201213 2011-12
Particulars Mo. | Rsinlacs Rs in lacs
INCOME ~ ~
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 23 74631.81 48712.20
Lass: Excisa Duly 4020.22 1839.28
Revenue from Operations (Met) T0611.59 46772.92
Other Income 24 T7.73 57.53
TOTAL REVENUE T06889.32 45
EXPENSES -
Cost of Malerials Consumed 25 50655.14 35023.64
Purchase of Traded goods 28 2510.43 1687.43
(Increase) /Decreass in Invenlories of Finished Goods, Work-in 27 (428.32) (659.80)
Progress and Traded Goods ~
Employes Benefits Expenses 28 15684.80 1061.16
Finance Costs - 29 £029.90 2896.35
Depreciation and Amorization Expense 30 1297.71
Other Expenses 31 2259 98
TOTAL EXPENSES 63889.62
Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems and Tax 6799.70
Exceptional items -

Profit before Extraordinary tems and Tax

8799.70

Extraordinary ltems

383.68
1501.31
42803.97
4026.48
4026.48
§769.70 402648
818.00
{8.39
1052.68
(4.52) |
1856.78

Profit Bafore Tax
Tax Expenses

Current Tax 1370.00

MAT Credil Enlilemant -

Defared Tax 925,77

Tax adjustments for earier year 7.78
Profit for the Year 4496.14 2169.70
Less: Minority Interest 157.49 B2.65
Total Profit for the Year 4338.85 2087.05
Eaming per Equity Share [Nominal Value of Share Rs 10 (31 4
March 2012:Re 1)]
Basic -Rs. 9.00 0.43
Diluted - Rs. 6.37 0.43

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1

The notes refemred to above form an integral part of tha Financial Statements.
This is the statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date,

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Doshi, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co

Chartered Accountants Dr. B. Arvind Shah
Firm Regn No: 325197E L

R. K. Bagrl wctor
Membership No: 51858 P. R. Krishnan

Secretary
BB

Chennal, May 15, 2013

Dr. Chandra Ravindran
Director

G. Ramachandran
Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise statad)

=

201213 201112
Pariloulan Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
A Cash flow from operating activities

Met profit before Taxation 6799.70 4026.48
Adjustment for -

Depreciation 1297.71 383.88

(Profit) / Loss on sale of Fixed Assels 1.11 (3.41)

Interest Expense (Met of Capitalisation) 5840.70 2586.24

Interest | ncome {38.08) {29.00)

Provision for doubtful receivablas 034 690180 0.11 |  293T7.82
Operating Profit before Working Capital '
changes 13701.50 6964.30
Adjustments for :-
(Increasa) in Trada and Other Recaivablas (9213.93) (4972.97)
(Increase) in Inventories (3564.71) (3040.43)
Increass in Trade and Other Payables 1796.82 | (10981.72) 2261.04 (5752.36)
Cash flow | (Outflow) from Operations 2719.78 | 1211.94
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (1432.66) | {810.19)
Net cash (usad) / from operating activities A 128712 A 601.75
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assats / Expensas on new
projects / Capital Advances (16843.94) (15688.83)
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 4613.02 83.09
Acquisiion of shares in subsidiary company - (255.00)
Interest Racaived 3367 30.96
Net cash used in Investing Activities B {12197.25) B | {15818.78)
Cash flow from financing activities
Procaads from Working Capilal Borowings G204.89 5567.08
Proceeds from Long Term Bomowings 9579.67 12457.25
Procesds from |ssue of Share Warrants 1616.256 -
Interest pald (5949.96) (2323.11)
Dividends paid {induding Tax on dividends) (378.41) (389.88) |
Net cash from financing activities c 11072.54 c 15311.34
Net increase in cash and cash equivalent
(A+B+C) 16241 93.31
Add: Cash and cash equivalent at baginning
of the year 2264.30 2078.59
Add: Arising on acquisition of subsidiary - 92.40
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the
year 2426.M 2264.30
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise statad)

Notes:

1.

ol

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out In AS -3
notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances (Mote 20).
Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary.

As per our attached report of even date
For Doshi, Chatterjes, Bagri & Co

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
’ anaging Director Director
R. K. Bagri
Partner
Membership No; 51956 P. R. Krishnan G. Ramachandran

Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Chennal, May 15, 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

1. Btatement of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Principle of Consolidation
The consolidated Financial Statemeant has been prepared on the following basis-

|. Coronet Labs Private Limitad (Coronet) a company incorporated in India, has been congidared in the
consolidated Financlal Statements. The company's ownership interest In Coronet as on 31° March
2013 is to the extent of 63.75% of the capital of Coronet.

II. The Financial Statements of the Company and fis subsidiary are consolidated on a line by line basis by
adding togather tha book valuas of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expanditure after fully
aliminating intra group balances, intra group transactions and any unrealized profitioss included
therein.

III. The consolidated Financial Statement has been prepared by using uniform accounting policies for like
trangactions and is presented, to the extent possible, in the same manner as the company's separate
Financial Statements.

V. The excess of cost to the company of its invastments in the subsidiary company is recognized in the
Financial Statement as Goodwill.

V.In terms of Accounting Standard 21- “Consalidated Financial Statements" Minority interest in the nat
income and asset of the subsidiary has been computed and disclosed accordingly.

B. Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated Financial Staterment comprising of the Financial Statements of the Company and its

subsidiary are prepared under tha historical cost convention except for revalualion of certain fixed assels

on accrual basis In accordance with Generally Accepled Accounting Principles in India and comply with the

Accounting Standards notified by The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the relevant

provisions of The Companies Act, 1956 (the Acf). The accounting policies, in all matarial aspects, have

mmmm by the company and its subsidiary and are consistent with those used in the
YaEr,

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and
Income and expenses for the reporting period. Estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis.

The significant accounting policies followed are stated below.

a) Revenue Recognition
Revenue from sale of goodsis recognized upon passage of tile to the customers, which generally
coincides with defivery. Sales are staled net of Relurns, Allowances and Discounts and are
inclusive of excise duty but exciusive of sales tax / value added tax.

Revenue from Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking inie account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.
b} (i) Fixed Assats

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of duties (net of CENVAT), taxes, incidental
expanses, erection/commissioning expenses up to the date the asset is put ko use or revalued
amount, as the case may be., Fixed assats are classified as tangible and intangible assets.

2]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless othorwise stated)

b){ii) Expenditure on New Projects
Expenses dirsctly related to construction actvities ane capilalized. Pre-operative and other indirect
expenses incurred during construction period are also capitalized to the extent related to or incidental
to construction. Trial run expenses for trial production prior to commissioning of the project are also
capitalized. All such expenses are allocated to various assets proportionately on complation of the
project. Sales and value of stock out of trial run and any other income attributable to the project are
daducted from tha total of project expenses.

¢) Depreciation and Amortisation
(I} Depreciation is provided on tangible fixed assels on the straighi-line method at the rates and in the
manner prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Acl, excepl on Plant and machinery, which is provided al
5.15% parannum basad on management estimatas.,
Depreciation on additions / disposals during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to
the date of addiion / disposal.
Leasahold improvements are amortisad over the period of tha leasa.

() Indhvidual assats costing Rs.5,000/-or less Is depraciated In full In the year of purchass.
(iii) Depreciationon intangible assets is amortized over usetul life of the asset, not exceading five years.

d) Impairment of Asset
An asset s treated as impaired when the carmying cost exceeds the recoverable value. Animpalment
loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting periods is reversed if there has
been any change In the estimate of the recoverable amount.
The carrying amount of goodwill arising on consolidation is reviewed at each balanca sheat date
subsequent to the year of acquisition of shares, to determine if there is any indication ofimpairment

-}Fmigncu-unqrmruuﬁm:

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded et exchange rate prevailing al the date of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency as at the end of the year are stated at
the exchange rate prevailing at the year-end [ forward confract rates. Realised gains / losses on
transactions during the year and axchange diffarence on restatemant at the year-and are charged o
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Forward exchange premium or discount in respect of forward
axchange contract is recognized over tha lifa of the contract. Any profit or loss arising on cancallation
or renewal of forward exchange contract is recognised asincome or expense for the year.

f} Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and nel realisable value, The mode of valuation is as follows;
Raw Materials and Packing Materials : At or under cost on FIFO basis
Work-in-progress : Al or under cost
Finlshed Goods Purchased : Al cost or net reallsable value whichever Is lower
Manufaciured : At cost or net realisabla valua whichever is lower

Caost of Finished Goods Manufactured, Work-in-progress is determined by considering Materials, Labour,
Depreclation and related Overheads. Net realizabla valua s the estimated salling prics In the ardinary
course of business, less astimated costs to complate the sale.

g) Employeea banefits
Long Term Benefits

(1) The company has a defined benefit plan for Post-employment benefit In the form of Gratuity for all
emp In case of Holding Company, it is administered through Life Insurance Corporation of

India {LIC). Liability for above defined benefit plan is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, as at
the Balance Sheet date, carried out by LIC. The actuarial method used for measuring the llability is the
Projectad Unit Cradit mathcd. The company presents its gratuity liability as current and non-current
based on actuarial valuation. The fair value of the plan asset, wherever funded, is reduced from the

0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

=

gross obligation to disclose the obligation on net basis in the Balance Sheet. Actuarial gains / lnsses

are also recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year.

Ifr:lmenfsuhaldiarrwmﬂmﬂﬁwkunuun has been cammied out by an actuary and it is yet to be
ndad.

(i} Defined contribution plans are Provident fund schems, Employees State Insurance Scheme and
Government administerad Pension Fund schame for the employees. The company makes specific
maonthly contribution, which is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the financial year o
which they relate. The Company has no further cbligation beyond its maonthly contributions.

Short Term Banefits

{1} Employee benefits, such as salaries, wages, performance incentives, atc are recognized as an
axpense at actual amcunts in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service
is renderad.

(ii) Eamed Leave Encashment: Earned leave accrued during the year is available for encashment as
per the rules of the Comparny. The amount is paid and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
Every yesar.

h) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets
are capitalized as a par of such assets Hill such time as the assets are ready for thelr Intended use or
sale. Qualifying assets are asseats that necaessarily require a substantial pariod of time to get ready for
their intended use orsale Al the other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the pariod in
which they are Incurred,

I} Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current tax and defemed tax charge or release. Curment income- tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian
Income Tax Act. Defermed income tax reflects the impact of current year's timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.
Deferrad tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that thers is reasonable
cartainty that sufficient future taxable income will ba available against which such deforred tax asssts
can be realised. Deferred tax asset arsing on account of unabsorbed depreciation or cary forward
lax losses are recognized only if there is viual certainty supporied by convincing evidence that they
can be realized againstfuture taxable profits.

Thi camying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The company
writs downs the carrying amount of a deferred tax assst to the extent thatit is no longer reasonably or
virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient income will be available against which deferred
tax asset can be realized.

Minimum Altarnate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an assat only when and to the extant there is
convincing evidence that the company will pay normal tax during the specified pariod. In the year in
which MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset, an asset is created by way of credit
to the statemeant of profit and loss as MAT credit enliflamant. The company reviews the same al each
balance sheel date and write downs the carrying amount of MAT Credit Enlitlement to the exdent there
i% no longer convincing evidenca to that effect that the company will pay normal Income tax during the

specified period.

I} Provisions

Aprovision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past eventand itis
probable that an cutflow of resourcas will be required to settle tha obligation, In respect of which a
reliable astimate can be made.

Provisions made in terms of Accounting Standard 29 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets™ are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on
management estimates required to setfle the obligation at the balance shest date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

™
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless othorwise stated)

k)

m)

n}

Segmental Raporting
The Company operates only in one business segment namely Pharma formulations,

Eamnings Per Share

Basic eamnings per share is calculaled by dividing the nel consolidated profit or loss for the period
altributable to equity shareholders by the number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For
the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the pericd atiributable to
equity shareholders and the number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the
affects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Loasas

Lease of assets where all the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease rentals are recognized as an expense in the
Statement of Prafitand Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Rassarch and Davelopmant

Revenue expenditure on research and development is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in

the year in which it is incumed. Capital expenditure on research and development is shown as
additions fo fixed assets,

2: Share Capital
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
N Amount Amount
Authorized shares
70,000,000 (660,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each (Re 1 each) T000.00 6600.00
7000.00 6600.00
Issued and subscribed shares
48,240,000 (482,400,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each (Re 1 sach) 4824.00 4824.00
4824.00 4824.00
Paid-up shares _ . _
48,230,000 (482,300,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each (Re 1 each) 4823.00 4823.00
Add: Forfeited shares {Amount originally paid up) 0.48 0.48
4823.48 4823.48

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and the end of the reporting period

31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Particulars No. of Amount No. of Amount
shares (Rs shares (Re
10 each) 1 each)
Equity shares
At the beginning of the period 48,230,000 | 4823.00 [ 482,300,000 = 4823.00
Outstanding at the end of the peried 48,230,000 | 4823.00 | 482,300,000  4823.00




(35)

—l

o2 T 1-.:

=

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

During the year, 10 shares of Re 1 were consclidated into 1 share of Rs 10 each in terms of the resolution
passed by the shareholders of the company in the Extra Ordinary General Mesting held on 28" April 2012

Rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- per share (PY. Re. 1/-per
share), Each holder of equity sharas is entitied to one vote per share. The shareholders are antitied for
dividend declared by the company which s proposed by the Board of directors and approved by the
sharshaoldars inthe Annual Genaral Maating.

During the year ended 31" March 2013, the amount of dividend proposed per share lo equity shareholders is
Re 1.00 on share of Rs 10 each (including Rs 0.20 as special dividend) (31 March 2012: Re .70 on shara of
Rs 108ach).

In the evant of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining
assets of the company, after the distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion o

the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
Shares reserved for issue under option for conversion of Equity Warrants: Refer Nole 4 below.

Rastrictlons attachad to equity shares

During the year 2010-11, the company had Issued 22 32 50,000 Shares to promoalers / promoter group on
preferential basis, out of which 9,64,680,000 shares are locked in for @ perod of 3 years from the date of

allotment Le. 5" January 2011,

Details of shareholders holding more than 5 % shares in the company

31" March 2013 31" March 2012

Particulars No. of Fercentage No. of Percantage

shares of holding shares of holding

"Equity shares of Re 1 each fully paid-u

1 Narit Tradecom Private Limited 13087156 27.09 | 128273850 26.60
2 Aryaman Commerce Private Limited 5311800 11.01| 53118000 11.01
3 Arvind Kumar B.Shah 2414561 501| 24145619 5.01
4 Arvind Kumar- (HUF) 28T8TH1 5565

and beneficial

As per records of the company, the above shareholding represents both legal
ownership of shares,
3 : Reserves & Surplus
31" March 31™ March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Securities Premium Account
Balance as per last financial statements 2977.80 2977.80
2977.80 2977.80
 Revaluation Reserve -
Balance as per last financlal statements 37.50 -
Amaunt created during the year on account of revaluation of Land - 737.50
737.50 T37.50
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013

(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless othorwise stated)

-'£1|-'-|1°:_

General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 740.39 546.29
Add: Amount transfermed from surplus balance in the statement of 1258.61 184,10 |
profit and loss
2000.00 T740.39

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loas

Balance as per last finandal statemeants 5150.23 3813.64
Add: Balance as per last financial statements of the subsidiary

acquired during the year (net of minority interest) - (25.77)
Profit for the year 4338.65 2087.05

9488.88 5874.92

Less: Appropriations -
Proposed equity dividend [Amount per share Re 1 (31" March 2012 482,30 337 .61
Rs 0.70]]

Tax on Proposed equity dividend 78.24 5477
[ Dividend for the year 2010-11 - 118.92
Tax on Dividend for the year 2010-11 - 19.29
Transfer to General Reserve 1259.61 194.10
Total appropriations 1820.15 724.69
Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 7668.73 5150.23
 Total 13384.03 9605.92
4:Money Received Against Share Warrants

31" March 2013 | 31" March 2012

Particulars Amount Amount
Convertible Equity Warrants

Money received on allotment of 19,896,000 warrants of 1243.00 -
Rs.10 each at a premium of Rs.15 each (Recelved to the

extent of 25% of the issue price)

Advance money received against the aforesaid warrants, 3r3.2s -
pending conversion into Equity Share

(The conversion will take place upon exercise of option for

convearsion)

Total 161625 -

The aforesald warrants are convertible at the option of the allottea into 1 equity share of the company ata
pramium of Rs 15 par share within 18 months from the date of allotment of 24/01/2013. If the option of

convarsion is notexarcisad, the money recaived on allotment will be forfelted.

Restrictions attached to Warrants

These warrants are ssued on preferential basis and are subject to lock-in period as per the guidelines

of SEBI in this regard

74
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

5 : Long term borrowings

Total Long Term Current maturities of long
Bmwln_l: term borrowings
31" March | 31 March | 31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012 2013 2012
| _ _ _ Amount Amount Amount Amount
| Term Loans from Banks (Secured) . _ _ =}
| For Kakkalur Unit 450.45 038,64 256.08 43817
For Imangattukotiai Unit 16875.51 18010.00 2200.00 1500.00
For Betalactum Unit 12975.31 1Bﬂﬂ.ﬂl_j - -
Medium Term Loans 192 .64 168.47 81.08 44,04
Hire Purchase Finance {Secured)
|_From Banks 31.09 24,42 12.85 14,9
From Others 018 3.98 0.19 —
30525.19 20945.52 2560.30 1997.12
Less : Amount disclosad under the head 2560.30 1997.12 2560.30 188712
“other current liabilities (Nota 11)*
Net amount 27964.89 18948.40 = =

Term loans from banks for Kakkalur unit have been taken from 3 banks. These loans are repayable in
quarterly instaliments from the date of loan, the last instaliment being payable in 1% April 2016. These loans
are secured by first charge on the fixed assets and second charge on the current assets of the Kakkalur unit
on a pari passu basis except for the assets exclusively charged for other loans. These lcans are further
guaranteed by personal guarantes of the maneging director.

Term loans from banks for Irangatukottai unit are from 3 banks. Thesa loans are repayabla in quartarly
instaliments beginning from September 2012, the last installment being payable on 30" September
2018. These loans are sacured by first charme on the fixed assals and second charge on the curmant
assats, bolh prasent and future of the Irangatukotiai unit on a pari passu basis. These loans are further
guaranteed by personal guarantee of the managing director,

Term loan from banks for Betalactum unit are from 2 banks, These loans are repayable in quarterty
Instaliments beginning from 1" July 2014, the last installment belng payable on 1* Oclober 2022. These
lpans are secured by first charge on the fixed assels and second charge on the curment assats, both
present and fulure of the new Betalactum unit at Kekkalur on a pari passu basis. These loans are further
guaranteed by personal guarantee of the managing director.

Term loans from bank, compriging of 2 loans are mpayabla in monthly instalimeants from the dats of loan,
the last Installmant being payable by 30 June 2016. These loans are secured by first charge on the fived
assats and second charge on the current assets of the company, both present and future, excapt for the
assets exclusivaly charged for other loans,

Hire purchase finance is secured by hypothacation of vehicle taken on lease. Thesa loans are repayablain

monthly installments, the last installments being payable on 5* May 2016 in case of Bank and April 2013 in
casea of financing from othars.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013

(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

6 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
| Deferred Tax Liabliity j B
Timing differance in relation to depreciation and other Tax Benafits 3229.74 2283.54
Gross Deferred Tax Liability 3229.74 2283.54
Deferred Tax Asset
Expensas allowable under income tax on payments. 57.20 36.86
Provigion for doublful debts 0.12 0.03
Gross Deferred Tax Assels 57.32 36.89
MNet Deferred Tax Liabilities IMT2.42 2246.65
T : Other Long Term Llabllitles
31™ March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
| _ Amount Amount
Payable against purchase of Capital Assets 683.61 BO.04
Trade and other deposits 54.18 134.78
Trade Payables 190.58 -
Total 928.35 214.82
8 : Long Term Provisions
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
- — Amount Amount
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for gratuity (Nole 47d) 35.83 23.00
Total 35.83 23.00
9 : Short Term Bomrowings
31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Working Capital Borrowings from Banks [ Secured) 21267.84 15313.58
Demand |cans form Banks ( Secured) 1000.00 450.00
Loans from Related Parties ( Unsecured, not bearing interest) (Note 101.80 222.54
40) _ _
Inter Corporate Loans { Unsecured) 132.57
Loan from Others [ Unsecured) - 45.90
Total 22369.64 16164.59

Working capital and demand loans aggregating to Rs.216863.58 are secured by first charge on the current assals
and secand charge on the fixed assels on a pari passu basis amongst the lenders and are further guaranieed by
personal guarantee of the Managing Director. Balance working capital loan of Rs 604.28 is secured by first
charge onthe current assets and second charge on the fixed assets of the subsidiary company, both present and

future,
All these bomowings are repayable on demand.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013

(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

10 : Trade Payables

31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
| Amount Amount
Refer Note 44 for detalls of dues to micro and small enterprises
Acceptances B05.26 935.67
Othars 6369.91 3a872.16
Total 717517 4907.83
11 : Other Current Liabilities
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
- Amount Amount
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Note 5) 2560.30 1997.12
Interast accrued but not due on borrowings 3.52 9.02
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - 298.92
Advance against sales 2.00 4.63
Investor Education and Protection Fund will be credited by following
amounts (as and when due)
| Unpaid dividand 79.97 66.00
Others
Payable against purchase of capital assets 443.18 1893.10
___Statutory dues payable 211.31 229.10
Payable to Employees 201.33 122.81
 Others Payable 502.40 219.65 |
Total 4004.01 4940.35
12 : Short term Provisions
31" March 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
B ~ Amount Amount
Provislon for Employee Benefits
Provision for Leave Banefits 48.03 33.08
Provision for gratuity (Mote 47d) 0.25 -
Other provisions
Provision for Excise Duty 10.37 10.00
_Provision for Taxation (Net of advances) 267.16 322.03
Proposed Equity Dividend 482.30 337.61
Provision for tax on proposed Equily Dividend 78.24 54.77
Tolal 886.35 757.49
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013

(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

14 : Intangible Assets

Computer Goodwillon | 31" March | 31" March
Particulars Software Consolidation 2013 2012
Amount Amount
GROSS BLOCK
At ‘1_"t April 2012 5.63 127.50 133.13 2.24 |
Additions 3.34 - 33 130.52
Arising on acquisiion of subsidiary
duirq‘ma year - - - 0,37
At 31" March 2013 8.97 127.50 136.47 133.13
AMORTIZATION
Up to 31" March 2012 2.15 - 2.15 0.90
Arising on acquisition of subsidiary
during the year - - - 0.a7
Cha‘qa_fgr the yvear 1.39 - 1.39 0.88
Up fo 31" March 2013 3.54 - 3.54 2.15
NET BLOCK . _
At 31™ March 2013 .43 127.50 132.93 130.98
At 31" March 2012 3.48 127.50 130.98 3.48
15 : Capltal Expenditure on New Projects (Pending Allocation)
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Land (Including site development cost) 886.88 1119.69
Building under construction 2665.84 3637.95
Machinery under erection 3912.33 17743.42
_ _ A 7465.05 22501.06
Incidental Expenditure Pending Allocation to Fixed Assats
Salary and Staff costs 106.80 89.11
Interest _ 690.23 1526.09
Management Fees - 54.54 |
Insurance - 19.70
Trial Run Expenses = 5.1
Other Expenses — 26.62 521.63
B 823.65 2216.18
C=A+B B288.70 24717.24
Lesg Interest Income - 14.01
Dividend Income on Short Termn Investments - 21.24
Sales out of Trial Run production - 0.96
| o D - 38.21
Balance (C-D) 8288.70 24881.03
Less: Capitalized during the year 459074 19827.77
 Total 3688.96 4853.26
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless othorwise stated)
16 : Long term Loans and Advances
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Capital Advances
Unsecured, Considered Good 11507.88 273.94
Security Daposits
Unsecured, Considered Good 245.29 236.76
Other Loans and Advances- Unsecured, Considered Good - ]
Advance Recoverable 5.85 3.76
Total 11759.02 514.46
17 : Other Non Current Assets
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Unsecured, considered good
_Interest Receivable 2.59 2.84
Total 2.59 2.84
18 : Inventories (Valued at Lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value)
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Raw Materials 8332.67 5236.14
Packing Materials 187.92 158.06
Work-i 356047 3166.39
Finished Goods (Including goods in transit Rs 75.88) 227,56 27266 |
Traded Goods (Including goods in transit Rs 33.14) 186.57 107.23 |
Total 12503.19 8940.48
18 : Trade Receivables
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment
Secured Considered Good 1.80 -
Unsecured, Considered Good 589.91 28.73
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 0.34 3.25
602.05 31.08
Less. Provision for Doubtful Receivablas 0.34 0.11
{A) 601.71 3.87
Other Recaivables
Secured, Considerad Good 1213 74.07
Lhnmnd Considered Good _ 25260.45 18643.03
(B) 25272.58 18717.10 |
Total (A+B) 25874.29 1874897 |
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013

(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

20 : Cash and Bank Balances

31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
_ Amount Amount
| Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 4.10 2.36
Balance with Banks: - ]
On Current Account 1936.51 1935.76
[Indluding Rs 1795 (R= 1800} on Trust & Retention Account
towards disbursament for new Project]
Other Bank Balance
On Unpaid Dividend Account 79.97 66.00
Margin Money Deposit Account 406.13 260.18
Total 2426.71 2264.30
21 : Short Term Loans and Advances
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Loans (Unsecured, considered good)
To Related Parties (Mote 40) 34.72 4223
To Others 7.50 -
42.22 42.22
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured, considered good 2118.42 1198.61
s 2118.42 1198.61
Other Loans and Advances
Balances with Revenue Authorities £360.01 1247.50
2360.01 1247.50
Total 4520.65 2488.33
The above includes:
Due from officers of the subsidiary company - 0.19
Due from Directors of the subsldlary company B.38 26.92
Due from a Private company In which a director of the subsidiary 8.70 B.70
company Is a director or member
22 : Other Current Assels
31" March | 31" March
Particulars 2013 2012
Amount Amount
Unsecured, considered good .
| Interest accrued on Deposils 25.70 22.20 |
 Excise Duty Refundable on Exports 39.70 -
Total 65.40 22.20

B1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless othorwise stated)
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23 : Revenue from Operations

201213 201112
ERLE Amount Amount
Revenue from Operation
| Sale of Products
Finished Goods 71403.36 46422.35
Traded Goods _3052.83 2224.90
T4456.19 48647.25
Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 6.38 9.24
Excize Duty Refund on Export 1.1 -
Conversion Charges 78.23 55.71
Revenue from Operation (gross) T4631.81 48T12.20
| Less: Excise Duty _ 4020.22 1838.28
Revenue from Operation (net) T0611.59 46772.92
Detalls of products sold
Finished goods sold
201213 201112
_Fnrﬂuulnrl Amount Amount |
Tablet 36062.64 27109.97
Capsules 27861.38 17186.38
Liquid 5514.83 1868.41
Qintment /Powder 1771.36 257.589
Injectables 923.10 -
Soft Gel 270.05 -
Total 71403.36 46422.35
Traded goods sold
201213 201112
_Flarll:ular! Amount Amount
Tablet 146.71 620.32
| Capsules 2.83 260.28 |
Liquid 85.31 186.58
Qintment /Powder 2817.98 1147.72
Total 3052.83 222490
24 : Other Income
201213 201112
PR 3 Amount Amount
| Interest on Bank deposits 38.08 29.00 |
Excess Provision written back 20.42 21.07
“Exchange Difference (Net) 14.86 2.08
Profit on Sale of Fixed assats (Net) - 4.35
| Recovery against provision for doublful debts 0.11 1.02
Miscellanecus Income 4.28 -
Total 77.73 57.53
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013

(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

i

25 : Cost of Materlal Consumed

201213 201112
Ptiulee Amount Amount
Raw Materials _
Inventory at the beginning of the year 5236.14 277547
Add: Arising on acqulsition of subsidlary during 201112 - __84.67
Add: Purchases 48005.63 35038.80
55231.77 38799.03
Less: Sales 29.87 1.62
: Inventory at the end of the year 8332.67 5236.14
8362.54 5237.76
Raw Materlals consumed (A) 48869.23 33561.27
Packing Materials
Inventory at the beginning of the year 158.06 69.78
Add: Arigsing on acquisition of subsidiary during 2011-12 - 83.65
Add: purchases 3825.77 2367.00
39683.53 2520.43
Less : Inventory at the end of the year 187.92 158.06
Packing Materials consumed (B) 3785.91 2362.37
Material Consumed (A+B) S0655.14 35923.64
Detalls of Raw Material Consumed
201213 201112
P"!h“m Amount Amount
Antibiotics & Antibacterials 14504.93 11521.58
Antitubercular 2263.87 42,33
Antimicrobials 13519.88 11256.51
Others 16580.45 10240.84
Total 46869.23 33561.27
Details of Inventory
201213 201112
sl Amount Amount
Raw materials
Antibictics & Antibacterials 861.21 1005.91
Antimicrobials 407.62 587.61
Others 6063.84 3632.62
Total 8332.67 5236.14
26 : Details of Purchase of Traded Goods
201213 201112
_Parlir.-ul.un Amount Amount
Tablet 364.01 569.67
Capsules 4.42 225.56
Liquid 75.51 236.96
Qintment /Powder 2066.49 665.24
| Total 2510.43 1697.43
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless othorwise stated)
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27 : (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

201213 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Inventories at the end of the year
Tradad Goods 186.57 107.23 |
Work-in-Progress 3560.47 3166.39
Finished Goods 227.56 _272.66 |
A 3974.60 3546.28
| Inventories at the beginning of the year _
Traded Goods 107.23 2.29
| Work-in-Progress 3166.39 2654.22
Finished Goods — 272.66 209.67
B 3546.28 2866.18
| Arising on acquisition of subsidiary {acquired during 2011-12)
Traded Goods - 8.33
Work-in-Progress _ - 13.97
| Cc - 20.30
{Increase) in inventories (B+C-A) {428.32) (659.80)
Details of Inventories
201213 201112
Pasticulars Amount Amount
 Traded goods
Tablet 39.03 22.40
Capsules 6.04 4.18
Liquid 22.55 44 57
Ointment /Powder 118.85 36.08
186.57 107.23
 Work-in-progress
Tablet 2218.53 1323.89
Capsules 1308.94 1570.17
Liguid 33.00 267.26
Qintment /Powder - 507
Total 3560.47 3166.39
_Finished Goods
Tablet 146.44 181.68
Capsules 15.88 76.12
Liquid 60.51 8.24
Qintment /Powder 4.63 6.62
Total 227.56 272.66
28 : Employee Benefit Expenses
201213 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Incentives & Leave Pay 1389.26 953.68 |
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 81.88 64.73
Gratuity {Note 47a) 31.32 16.98
Staff Welfare Expenses 52.23 28.77 |
Total "1564.80 1061.16
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013

(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

i

29 : Finance Costs

201213 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Interest _ 6176.62 3802.58
Finance Charges 389.20 310.11
6565.82 4112.70
Less: Transfer to Capital Expenditure on New Project | Fixed Assels 535.82 1218.35
Total 6029.90 2896.35
30 : Depreclation and Amortization Expenses
201213 201112
Particulars Amount Amount
Depreclation of Tangible Assets 1296.32 383.00
Amortization of Intangible Assets 1.39 0.88
Total 1297.1 383.88
31 : Other Expenses
201213 201112
| Peticainns Amount Amount
Stores and Spares Consumed 88.80 41.23 |
| Power and Fuel 395.99 167.15
Freight and Forwarding charges 221.69 141.33 |
Rent & Hire Charges 45.87 38.72
Rates and Taxes 0.95 2.85
Insurance 21.11 15.33
Repair and Maintenance _

Plant and Machinery 28.87 21.61
Buiding 14.87 19.08 |
Others 39.41 42.95

Testing Fees & Lab Chemicals 72.08 B83.21
Advertising and Sales promotion 157 .49 99.80
Brokerage and Commission 74.83 Mn.n
| Liquidated damages for delayed supply 155.40 186.42
Traveling and Conveyance 259.79 198.62
 Legal and Professional fees 37.78 4327
R&D Expenses 14.43 13.42
Directors’ Sitting Fees 1.91 1.35
 Payment to Auditor
As Auditors 12.25 9.76
In other capacity for Certificates 5.15 2.40
rial Commission 280.00 158.53
Bad Debts written off 7.81 1.02
Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.34 0.11
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets{net) 1.11 0.94
Prior Period Expenses (nat) 27.90 8.73
| Miscallansous Expenses 29322 17377
Total 2259.96 1501.31
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless othorwise stated)

32,

ar.

During the previous year the company has acquired 12,75,000 equity shares (representing 63.75% of the
share capital) of Coronet Labs Privata Limited (CLPL) to make it a subsidiary of the company. In respact of
acquisition of the remaining shares of CLPL, the company is taking necessary steps to acquire the same,

During the year, the commencement of commercial production at its new unit at State Industrial Promotion
Corporation of Tamil Madu Limited (SIPCOT) at Imangattukotisi has been completed.

In respect of the new project to manufacture Batalacturn products at Kakkalur, the company has incurred
Rs 3688 .96 till 31st March 2013 (Re 1749.13), which has been Included under Capital Expenditure on Mew
Projects.

The tax payable under nommal provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 being lower than the tax payable as
Minimurn Allarnate Tax (MAT) in tarms of Section 115JB, provision for taxation for the year has been made
as MAT, a part of which will be available as tax credit for set-offin future.

The company is also entitied (o tax credit on account of tax paid as MAT in earier years for the sel off in
future years.

{a) Incase of Holding Company, the liability towards gratuity is provided basad on the figures provided by
LIC. In absance of the figures of the gratulty payabla to employesas retifing within one year belng
provided by LIC, the antire provision towards gratuity has bean shown as Long term proviskon.

(B) In case of subsidiary company, the employees have completed the period of sarvices as required by
payment of Gratuity Act 1872 during the year. Accordingly, gratuity for all employees has been pravided
based on the actuarial valuation carried cut by an actuary.

Commitmants:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs
4043.89 (net of advances) (Previous Year Rs 1557.53).

Contingent liabilities
Cutstanding Bank Guarantees Rs. 238 21 (Pravious year Rs.157.31)

Fraghold land represents land allotted by Small Industries Development Corporation Lid. (SIDCO} vide a
Memorandurn of Understanding (MOU) dated November 21, 1995,

The company is in the process of complying with the terme of the zaid MOU.

The Company has entered into Lease Arrangements for office and godown premises. These Lease
Agreaments are for a period varying from 11 months to 6 years, andfor cancalable at the option of either
party by giving 3 manths to & months notice. Lease payments recognized in Statemeant of Profitand Loss is
Rs. 44.23 (Previous vear Rs.28.72). There are no smount payable in respect of non cancelable lease.

40. Related Party Disclosures

(a) | Key Managerial Personnel
Dr. B Arvind Shah Managing Director
Dr. Chandra Ravindran Whole Time Director
Mr. Ankur Agarwal Executive Director { w.e.f. 18.04.2012)
Mr. Raghuveer Executive Director{from 28.04.2012 to
03.12.2012)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

(b)

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs. Baby Ranl

Mrs. Dipti Kumari Jain

Mr. Anand A Shah

(c)
Personnel

Directors other than Key Managerial

Mr. Amit Tibrewala

(d)

Enterprise in which Directors of subsidiary
or their relatives are having significant
influence / Relatives of such directors

Amit Capacitors Ltd “Sanjay Pasari

Concap Holdings Pvt Ltd Mr. Ashok Kumar Tibrewala

Ashwin Capacitors Pvt. Ltd Mr. Ashwin Tibrewala

Pasari Electronics Mr. Anuradha Agarwal
(e) | Transaction with related party during the year and balance outstanding as at the year end :

Key Managerial | Relatives of Key Persons Enterprises
Particulars Parsonnel Managerial referred to In | referred to In (d)
Personnel {c] above above
201213 | 2011-12 201213 | 2011-12 | 201213 | 201112 2012-13 | 201112

Salares and allowances 80.53 55.50 19.04 17.52 — — — —
Contribution to Providant &|
Other Funds 6.08 3.7 1.21 1.12 - - - —
Commission ZB0.0D | 156.33 — —_ [ — e s
Total 366.62 | 215.60 2025 18.64 — - - —
Loa during th
TG - - - = ~=| | =] 12
Loan realized during the
year i o e FoiE e 26.64 E 7!
Loan repaid during the
year —_ —| 12275 0.20 _ _ - | 8428
Loan taken during the
year — -— — | 121.00 — _— - | 228.B6
Interest on Loan given —_ - 10.90 — —_ —_ - -
Interest on Loan taken - - — 1.85 - — =) P
Money received against
Share Warranis and 54.50 = 136.00 = b =¢ i ==
outstanding at the year and
Balanca payable at the
year and 179.48 8316 — | 12275 = — | 101.80 | 101.80
Balance recelvable at the
year end 4,85 4.85 — - 353 | 2507 26,34 12,30
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(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless othorwise stated)
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41. Eaming Per Share

Partic 201213 201112
__ularu . Amount Amount
Net Profit a5 per Consolidaled Statement of Profil and Loss 4338 65 2087.05
Number of shares considered as weighted average shares outstanding 482.30 4823.00
Number of shares considered as weighted average shares 681.26 4823.00
outstanding post conversion of warrants (in lacs)
Nominal vaiue per Share (in Re.) 10.00 1.00
"Basic Earning per Share (in Rs.) 9.00 0.43
Diluted Earning per Share {in Rs.) 6.37 0.43
42, Auditor's Remuneration (including service tax)
201213 201112
FRU Amount | Amount
Statutory Audit 13.48 10.97
Other Services 5.79 265
Total 19.28 13.62

43, Derivative Instruments and Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:
{a) The company has not entered into any forward conftract during the year.
{b) Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the Balance Sheet date are as under.

Particulars Foreign Currency involved Amount
Trade Receivables US § 46667.62 25.37
(US $ 141184.03) (71.59)
| Trade Payables US § 42450.00 23.06
(Euro 8200.00) (5.65)
Capital Creditors US § 283000.00 16375
(-) ()

44. Dues to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :

There were no dues outstanding to the suppliers registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, to the extent identified from the available documents / information.
Mo interesl in terms of such Act has either been paid or provided during the year.

45. Segment Information:

The company deals in one product cnly — pharmaceutical products. As such it does not have reportable
business segment. For the purposa of geographical segments, total sale is divided into India and other
countries. The following table shows the distribution of the company’s sales by geographical markets:

201213 201112

Particulars Amount Amount
“Export Sales 1376.79 856.53
Domestic Sales T3079.40 4TT00.72
Total 74456.19 48647.25
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013

(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

46. Expenditure on Scientific Research

201213 201112
Fiiciian. Amount Amount
Capital Expenditure 4.85 393.13
Revenue Expenditure (including depreciation) 203.55 175.48
[ Total 208.40 568.61 |
47. Employee Benefits
201213 201112
s Amount Amount
a) | Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
1) | Current Service Cost 15.11 8.80
2) | Interest Cost B.74 5.02
3) | Expecled retumn on plan assets (6.49) (4.37)
4) | Actuarial Losses/ {Gains) 15.86 6.43
Tﬂhl-Elpﬂnlﬂ recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss 31.32 16.98
b) | Change in defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) during the year 201213 201112
Amount Amount
1) | Present value DBO at the beginning of the period 81.30 62.74
2) | Current Service Cost 15.11 9.90
3) | Interest Cost 6.74 5.02
4} | Actuanial (Gains) / Losses 15.96 6.43
5) | Benefils Paid (2.81) (2.79)
Present value of DBD at the end of Perlod 116.30 81.30
¢} | Change In Fair Values of Assets during the year 2012-13 201112
Amount n
1) | Plan assets at the beginning of period 58.30 41,18
2) | Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.49 4.37
3) | Actuarial Gains / (Losses) - =
4) | Actual Company Contribution 18.24 15.57
5) | Benefits paid {2.81) (2.79)
Plan Assets at the end of the period 80.22 58.30
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
d) Eht Asset [ [I.Jﬂufllt:f] recognized in Balance Sheat e it
1) | Present Value of Defined benefit obligation at the year end 116.30 81.30
2) | Fair Value of plan assets at the year end 80.22 58.30
Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (36.08) (23.00)
As Long Term Provision 35.83 23.00
As Short Term Provision 0.25 .
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

e) | Actuarial Assumptions ﬂ;ﬂ mg

1) | Discount rate par annum compound 8-B.25% 8%

2) | Rate of increase in salaries 5% 58

3) | Expected rate of return on plan assets 5% Eg;,

4) | Attrition rate 1-3% 1-3%
'5) | Mortality table LIC (1994 to 1896) |

Note:

The company expects to contribute Rs 20.00 during the year 2013-14.

The estimates of future salary increases considered takes into account the inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.

Amount for the current year and previous four years are as follows:

201213 201112 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09
Farticulors Amount Amount | Amount Amount Amount
Defined Banafit 116.30 81.30 62.74 41,72 37.56
Fair Value of Plan Assets 80.22 58.30 41,15 10.14 12.23
Deflcit 36.08 23.00 21.59 31.58 2533
48. Details of Raw Materials and Stores & Spares consumed (Imported & Indigenous)
Particulars 201213 201112
Raw Materials Amount Percentage | Amount Percentage
Imported 87.17 0.18 62.85 0.19
Indigenous 46782.06 99.81 33498.42 99,581
Total 46869.23 10000 | 33561.27 | 100,00
Stores & Spares
Imported 11.96 13.30 - -
Indigenous 77.94 86.70 41.23 100.00
Total 89.90 100.00 41.23 100.00
49. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis
201213 201112
Pl Amount Amount
Raw Materials 78.70 51
Capital Goods 253.83 311.37
Stores & Spares 10.18 -
Total 343.82 362.68
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31" March 2013
(Al amounts are in lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

50. Earnings In Forelgn Exchange

201213 201112
Paticulars Amount Amount
FOB Value of Exports 1312.80 856.53
51. Expenditure in foreign currency on account of;
201213 201112
Particulars Aatourl A nt
Traveling Expenses 28.94 13.45
Professional Fees 9.89 -
Other Expenses 1.33 -
52. The movements in Provisions during the year are as follows:
Balanceasat | Additions during | Utilised during Balance as at
Particulars 1.4.2012 the year the year 31.3.2013
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Provision for 10.00 10.37 10.00 10.37
Excise duty (6.85) {10.00) (6.85) (10.00)

53. Previous year's figures

Previous year's figures, which are given In bracket, have been regrouped or rearmranged wherever necessary.

Slignatories to Notes 1 to 53 which form an Integral part of the Financial Statements.

For Doshi, Chatterjes, Bagri & Co

Chariered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo: 325187E

R. K. Bagri
Partnar

Membership No: 51956
Chennai, May 15, 2013

For and on behsif of the Board of Directors

Dr. B. Arvind Shah
Managing Director

P. R. Krishnan

Dr. Chandra Ravindran

Director

G. Remachandran
Chief Financial Officer
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Regd. Off: 190, Poonamallee High Road, Chennal - 600 084.

ARVIND
PROXY FORM
IWe sonfdaughter of being a
Member(s) of Arvind Remedies Limited hereby appoint son/ daughter of
failling him as my/our proxy to

attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 25th Annual General Meeting of the company
to be held Monday, the 23" September 2013 at 8.30 am at Hotel Ambassador Pallava, Montieth
Road, Egmore, Chennai 600008 and atany adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2013
DP ID/ ClientID Affix
Re1
Revenue
Registered Folio No. stamp
Signature

Mote: 1. This form must be completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at
190, Poonamallee High Road, Chennai 600 084 not later than forty eight hours before
commencement of the meeting.

== ARVIND REMEDIES LTD.

ﬁ Regd. Off: 180, Poonamallee High Road, Chennai - 600 084.

ARVIND
ATTENDANCE SLIP
Please complete this Attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.
DPID/ ClientID
Registerad Folio No.

Name of the Shareholder
Name of the Proxy
(in Block Letters to be filled if the proxy attends instead of the member)

No. of shares held

| hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday,
the 23° September 2013 at 9.30 a.m. at Hotel Ambassador Pallava, Montieth Road, Egmore,
Chennal 600 008 or at any adjournment thersof.

Signature of the Member/ Proxy:

Note: 1. Shareholder or Proxy holder wishing to attend the mesting must bring this attendancs form
duly signed and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
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MNotes :






Board of Directors

Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary
Statutory Auditor

Intarmnal Auditors

Cost Auditor

Bankers

Registerad office

Registrar and
Share Tranefer Agent

Dr. B Arvind Shah CEQ & Managing Director

Dr. Chandra Ravindran  Whole-fime Director

Mr. K.V. Narayan Director

Dr. C.M.K.Reddy Direclor

Mr. R Raja Mohan Diractor

Mr. V R Mehta Director

Mr. Ankur Agarwal Executive Director from 18.4.2012

Dr. Raghuveer Executive Director from 28.4.2012 to 3.12.2012
Mr. Sudhir Chandra Additional Director from 18.12.2012

Mr. V. S8anthana Raman  Additional Director from 12.02.2013 to 3.7.2013
Mr. G. Ramachandran

Mr. P R Krishnan

M/s. Doshi, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Flat 3A, Saket, No.2, Ho Chi Minh Sarani
Kolkata 700 071

Mr.R T Vijayaraghavan
No.64, Madley second street, T Nagar, Chennal 600 017

Mr. K. Suryanarayanan
Flat A, Brindavan Apartment, No.1, Poas road, 4" street
Teynampet, Chennai 600018

United Bank of India
Allahabad Bank

State Bank of India

IDBI Bank Ltd.

Punjab Mational Bank
The KarurVlysya Bank Ltd.

Corporation Bank

190, Poonamallee High Road, Chennai 600 084
Phone; +91-44-4343 9595 / 4343 2828

Fax  +91-44-26423206

E-mall: arli@arvindremedies.com

Website: www.arvindremedies.com

38,39, &40 SIDCO Indusirial Estate, &

G44,45846 SIDCO Ind. Estate

Kakkalur, Tiruvellore District, Tamil Nadu 602003

Flot No.G28 & 29, SIPCOT Industrial Park, Imungatukottai
Dist. Kancheapuram, Tamil Nadu

Phone: +91-44-27660403, 27662144, Fax: +91-44-27800095
Ermnail: factory@arvindremedies.com

M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited

Subramanian Building.No.1 Club House Road,

Chennai 600 002 Phone: 044-28460390
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BOOK POST

To

Important Communication to Mambars
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a Green initiative in Corporate Govemance” by allowing paperiess
compliancas by the Companias and has issued circulars sliowing sarvice of notices | documents including
Annual Report by e-mails o its members. To support this green inifiative of the Govemment in full measure,
mambers wha hava not registerad their e-mail address so far, are requested to do tha sama unnaduataly.

=

ARVIND REMEDIES LTD.

190, Poonamallee High Road, Chennai - 600 084.
Phone : +81 - 44 - 4343 9505 / 4343 2929, Fax +91 - 44 - 2642 3296
Emall: ari@arvindremedies.com Wab : www.arvindremedies.com



FORM A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the stock exchanges

1 | Name of the Company

Arvind Remedies Limited

2 Annual financial statements for | 31* March 2013
the year ended
3 | Type of Audit observation Unqualified

4 | Frequency of observation

Whether appeared first time/ repetitive/ since how long
period

Not applicable

5 | To be signed by:
CEO/ Managing Director

CFO

Auditor of the Company

Audit Committee Chairman




